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Take the lead in INNOVATION

to enhance full-fledged professional service capabilities

Digital Enterprise BAM

INNOVATION
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Pursue the vision of CREATING for business opportunities
to serve continued organization development and pave way

for being the business leader of tomorrow that is ready
to cope with any changes through experienced professional

personnel

CREATIVE
Digital Enterprise * O
BAM o
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Develop state-of-the-art TECHNOLOGY

with ongoing learning potentiality to keep pace with

the competitive business world and strengthen Thai economy
toward firm and sustainable growth
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USHNUTMSEUNING nammmdivd e (W) (BAM) L‘T]wu'a‘&mu%ﬁgﬁﬁﬂammﬁam‘aﬁluvﬁlLLazﬁwm
sruvanun1ady sumswisUssmelng Wudderuissiuau luiufl 25 Sunau 2558 BAM Idinisudsaninain
vitmirdaduuisnumaudiie SededugaBuduvesnisydlugninduuidnuimsauningiangavesssineg
¥oeedsbu vieil BAM Sidhmneddnlunisdisdundeuasugiafonisudlodunindfosnmnmiasningause
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fean1svesnan Gensiudusumunumdinganasunisigliaunindiaunmuazannsovyuieulussuy
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Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited (BAM) is a state enterprise wholly
owned by Financial Institutions Development Fund (FIDF) under the supervision of the Bank of Thailand. On
December 25, 2015, BAM was converted from a limited company into a public limited company to pave way
for the Company toward being the country’s best asset management company on a sustainable basis. BAM’s
main objective is to help drive the economy by managing distressed assets of financial institutions acquired
through non-performing loan (NPLs) and non-performing asset (NPAs) auction. NPLs acquired are managed
with debt-restructuring scheme mainly based on negotiations while NPAs management strategy focuses on
studying the potentials of the assets and refurbishing them to meet market demand for efficient and
comprehensive solution. These efforts aims at enhancing the quality of the assets with value added to the

economic system.
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Net profit and Net profit per share
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Notes: In 2014, 2015, and 2016, the accounting policy was revised to prepare for listing on the Stock Exchange of Thailand.
In 2015, par value of BAM ordinary share was changed from 25 baht per share to 5 baht per share.
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2016 marked the 19" anniversary of the
establishment of Bangkok Commercial Asset
Management Public Company Limited (BAM) and the
year that witnessed BAM’s performance as targeted
amid the changing economic environment. We can thus
proudly say that BAM had weathered those uncertainties
with close cooperation from all BAM family members
to whom we would like to offer our thanks. BAM will
remain committed to pursuing our vision and mission to
help relieve households NPL problems and stimulate
the country’s economy. For 2017, we set our challenging
target to respond to the government’s economic

reform toward “Thailand 4.0.”

Thailand has for the past years implemented a
series of economic development plans from Thailand 1.0
to Thailand 3.0, with economic development from the
agricultural sector to the industrial sector respectively.
However, due to the increasing role of technology on the

lifestyle of people of the st century, the government
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needs to implement a new roadmap for the country
to keep up with the innovation-driven world and
boost competitiveness of all sectors to be on a par

with global players.

BAM recognizes the importance of economic
development based on this concept and has applied
it to its core business relating to debtors and clients as
regards debt restructuring and asset disposal. We have
mapped out a corporate strategy called “BAM 4.0” to
get the Company prepared to cope with the rapidly
changing world and pave way for it to become a digital
enterprise. This strategy will be executed with the
adoption of IT to business operation for maximum
efficiency through innovation and creativity aiming to

help drive the country’s sustainable economy.

It would have been impossible for BAM to
operate with success without the cooperation of all
parties concerned. On behalf of the Board of Directors,
the management team and all staff members of BAM,
we would like to extend our gratitude to all our clients,
public and private financial institutions, and business
partners for your trust and support all along. We will
continue to perform our duties with full competence
and determination under good corporate governance
and social responsibility principles and with ongoing

personnel potential and service quality development.

\
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(Dr. Chim Tantiyaswasdikul)
Chairman

(Mr. Krit Sesavej)
President
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Chairman

Vice Chairman
Director
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Director
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Executive Vice President,
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Economic Conditions in- 2016

Thailand’s overall economy in 2016 was on a recovering
trend expected to grow 3.3%, compared with 2.8% in 2015.
This was attributable to the government’s investment projects
and short-term economic stimulus measures in the first half of
the year, leading to private sector’s confidence and investment.
In the second half of the year, additional measures were issued
to boost confidence of consumers and investors, which helped
fuel continued growth of the overall economy. However, in 2016,
certain external factors put Thai economy at risk on international
front, such as the Brexit which directly affected Thailand’s trading
partners and indirectly heightened global financial volatility.

This also impeded the revival pace of American and Japanese

economies and in turn posed impacts on Asia including Thailand.
Meanwhile, the above positive factors to Thai economic growth
still could not bolster growth to a greater extent. As such, economic

expansion in 2016 was only slightly higher than that in 2015.

2560

U 2559
Tunwsaunnizesugialng
AUl UUATY 919981867

In 2016

Thailand's overall economic
growth increase with GDP
expansion of

3%
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Thailand Economic Conditions in 2016
and Outlook for 2017
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Economic Outlook for 2017

For 2017, Thai economy is predicted to pick up gradually
and grow at a higher rate than in 2016, i.e. approximately
2.9%-3.9% or a 3.4% average, driven by the government’s
economic policy, especially investment in mass transit system
projects due to be commenced by 2017. This would accordingly
bring about various business investments. However, faltering
exports are still evident caused by the unsolved structural
problems, hence slowing production and employment in
export-oriented industries and eventually the private sector’s
investment slowdown. In addition, there are other factors
that might affect Thai economy in 2017 including the volatility
of world economy such as the adjustment of the Fed fund
rate, economic crises in China and other trading partners
of Thailand, and the upcoming elections in 2017. These
factors should be closely monitored as they might greatly

hinder economic expansion in 2017.
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Key Economic Indicators

s18azdua/Indicators YayaiUadi/Based data  TasaUsEUIUNY/Estimated data

2558/2015 2559/2016 2560/2017

1. §991MSVMINIATEENA / GDP growth rate (%) 2.8 3.3 2.9-39

2. $UNTaIU / Investment
2.1 ,AwnYY / Private sector (%) -2.0 1.6 1.7

2.2 m3g / Government sector (%) 29.8 10.7 6.2

3. funsuilam / Consumption

3.1 AANYU / Private sector (%) 2.1 29 32
3.2 A3y / Goverment sector (%) 22 3.1 20
4. gpsIRue / Inflation rate 0.9 0.4 2.1

5. MSASERINeUsEwe / Intemational trade

5.1 M3@9n 9nIIN15VEea / Export growth rate (%) 0.2 3.2 2.6
52 MU 8n5IN5V8867 / Import growth rate (%) 04 0.7 3.1
53 pan1sm (Wuduneaans ase.) / Balance of trade (Billion USD) 34.6 35.2 32.0
54 pavnyTduazin (Tumuneaans ase.) / 32.0 34.9 32.8

Balance of Current account (Billion USD)

dnausia GDP / per GDP ratio (%) 8.1 8.8 79

9NIINTTVYIUAINNLATEFNA (%) / GDP growth rate (%)
SR 0o _
Based data 2015
ol €D
Estimated data 2016 :

Yayauszanunis U 2560 _
Estimated data 2017

M3 : dnuAsYERINISAGe / Source : Fiscal Policy Office

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited
anuaL rerort 2016 | 25



uitmuSmsauning nyammdled $1ia Gmngw)

26 2559 srwnuuszsd

NIWSIUNNI:SSARDFVKISUNSWET 2559 la:iudldut 2560
Real Estate Business Conditions in 2016 and Outlook for 2017

MWTIMANETINVDFIMITUNTNET 2559

Tt 2559 Sgunalddnuniidugiemesnnsnsnsfuedam-
Funing Mensldumsnisanalouuazandiues Mg
sonlovlurisndsdusnisstunoununuingnis daugunusiag
ygaesa Llasnniusznounsdsdimming Jatumsidaue
Jumaiiieanaanandes Uisﬂauﬁ’uqﬂaaﬁﬁlﬁ'mmsﬁ’s Ml
seadufiugUuiifansinseglunann Sevinlsigunulusilaisnn
whitans Bnifasunasmndvdssinse Slunslidudetiogends
dHosrninalusunindude wasnieudouissoglusziugs
dielalnelmAnuiidonuuluszuy nmsiuvesd 2559 gafia
oda3umnduenesldiesnind 2558 agvieunnaindiuud
agorfgaanzidoud 2559 d91u3u 123,383 wiig anaean
soznaReIiilul 2558 Tiflduauegi 123,830 e Jeildng
anasanUfiuinfesay 0.4 iifegordeUszinmasulaiiden
5&161’%’%'15%‘1/13Lﬁaumﬂﬁqmﬁi’mu 69,696 My F99AIUWTUY
thuidenfidny 31,912 e dumiléds o 16,304 mie
Tngarudpsnsaeulafideududuiidosnisvesmainuiniian
Suflossnananuiineegluinalanaraflosfiannsadife
fuinasgsivldedisarnin saufausunsasulasadeiiugu
salfifinnuAundunndedulul 2559 afreauazaanly
msegend aannsafganauiegendeuasiinanulilueded

U 2559 Megordsannzideu I91uIu

In 2016, the number of registered residence unit have

1 2 3 ’ 3 8 3 we/Units

U 2558 Negordvannzilyy d31u7u

In 2015, the number of registered residence unit have

1 2 3 ’ 8 3 O mihe/Units

Real Estate Business Conditions of 2016

In 2016, the government launched a real estate stimulus
measure with reduction of transfer and mortgage registration
fees, resulting in an accelerated increase in transfer volume in
the first half of the year before the measure. Supply still slowed
due to entrepreneurs’ prevailing concerns which prompted
them to launch sales in phases to mitigate risk. The rebounding
demand could well be fulfilled by the outstanding supply in
the market, thus failing to encourage large volume of new supply.
Moreover, commercial banks took greater caution in provision
of housing loans as they were concerned about loan quality
and high household debts in order to prevent bad debts. The
overall real estate expansion in 2016 was less than 2015,
with the number of registered residential units declining 0.4%
to 123,383 units from 123,830 units a year earlier. The type
of residence most registered was condominium accounting
for 69,696 units, followed by detached houses 31,912 units
and townhouses 16,344 units. Condominium was in highest
market demand because of locations in downtown enabling
easy access to business centers and mass transit projects
which made considerable progress in 2016 and accordingly

attracted residents and investors.

aauladiiiey / Condominium

69,696

U28/Units

floganduaamziiou
U 2559
In 2016, the number of
registered residence

31,912

1U28/Units
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Hunuistuiadeliiamddenan warasduthdvatuayu
flaztrpdamaliduiiegendunsinianas suaznoliAnainy
aunaszriedufiegodounzaufesnsiefiogode deay
fnaviliuultugshvedandumingludl 2560 whagdinsiiudy
annTuan s

Real Estate Business Outlook for 2017

Real estate business is expected to recover at a slow
pace in line with the country’s gradual economic recovery
which has impact on consumers’ purchasing decision. Financial
institutions tend to remain strict on credit approval, while
entrepreneurs may slow down their launch of new projects
and focus more on clearing outstanding residential units.
Nevertheless, the launch of economic stimulus measure,
low loan interest rate, and political stability with general
election duly scheduled, as well as sale promotion of
entrepreneurs will help real estate business grow. Amid the
economic volatility, entrepreneurs need to adjust their sale
strategies, give importance to marketing activities, and develop
their products to better meet demand of their target customers
with support from low interest rates. In addition, if private
sector investment expands, employment will follow suit,
resulting in higher purchasing power and decrease in outstanding
residential units. This will create balance between demand
and supply of residential units, and hence higher growth

prospects than in the previous year.

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited
annuaL report 2016 | 27
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Performance Report

nan1saniuaulut 2559 BAM a@ansaviwasulafeudig
fiwnananmasvgiafinudiedeing Taedseldannis
USuTnssaeviduassvminensngsinsay 15,763 d1uum
dqmaiﬁﬁ’lvquw%i’magﬁ 4,912 AUV

Tuvuzfinsveneganssuves BAM Ssanansovimanulsd
atreiiios Tny BAM mmaa%’u%a%’uiauﬁuw%’w&?éfaaﬂmmw
(NPLs) RUAUAIANTIN 23,547.40 81U BagNSNgaUsanIsIe
(NPAs) yafs1anUseLiiugan 887.07 auum 31naadunstu
il o 31 5uAN 2559 ﬁqﬂwﬂfﬁaa@mmw (NPLs) 717U
76,606 518 fl80ANTENEITAINIIAY 439,722 E1UUW uazdl
NINGAUTEN13Y (NPAS) 14,540 18015 yarn 38,982 A1uum

In 2016, against the backdrop of gradual economic
recovery, BAM recorded quite satisfactory operating results
with income from debt restructuring and sales of properties
of 15,763 million baht, bringing in a net profit of 4,912
million baht.

Regarding the increase in asset size, BAM acquired
23,547.40 million baht worth of outstanding principal of
NPLs and 887.07 million baht worth of NPAs from financial

institutions. Consequently, as of December 31, 2016, there

were 76,646 NPL accounts with an ageregate debt value of
439,722 million baht and 14,540 NPA accounts amounting
to 38,982 million baht.
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Increase of Asset Size in 2016

s.anaumsnssinnsn (na) s.Aaln §.5U¥0 uua. Apa s.Inawirtisg
SC Bank Plc. Tisco Bank Plc. Thanachart Bank Plc. TS Asset Management The Siam Commercial
Limited Bank Plc.

2,560.40 1,469.16
s.aABUS §.NSVLASDYSEN s.nk1sing s nuinsinivasweny s.aud puA I
SME Development Bank Bank of Ayudhya Plc. TMB Bank Plc. TCR Bank Plc. Land and House
Bank Plc.

s.nsvlny s.8lo13u0 s.5U80 uua. fika s.Ingwirtivd
Krungthai Bank Plc. CIMB Thai Bank Plc. Thanachart Bank Plc. TS Asset Management The Siam Commercial
Limited Bank Plc.

-

§.NSVINW §.NSVLASDYSEN
Bangkok Bank Plc. Bank of Ayudhaya Plc.

SOUJ/Total
. NPLs NPLs : 23,547.40 KU : &uuin

Unit : Million Baht

NPLs (IDUAUALATL) (Outstanding Principal)
NPAs (yafinsiAUs:I0u) (Appraised Value)

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited

ANNUAL REPORT 20 1 6
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Dept Restructering

BAM 9?1Lﬁuqiﬁaim&Jms%aﬁum%’wéé’aa@mmwmﬂamﬁu
nsdusuluUssmelne Tnsuuinisdulassadramidozidy
WINNNsUIMsIan1slunsay Port Tilianumsnzaumueny
n1stienses yaAmanUseiu wasyafINTadvu Yonanii BAM
felimnuddnyfunisuimsdanismuaauzgnnd lngay
fidumsisaasamdegitugnuiiludanissliduiuad 14
Jogflaaisameluimunial mnldaunsemdeyflaazaniu
afleadsan iy wazdsundndssulndunndduse
M3ue (NPAs) tilelH BAM anunsatheensimneduduansely
Tudunszuaunsmanguang edidfivinwindaziiu
wevren1staduansiudl tielfisunszuiunisvieennain
n$ndvdnuseiudaty wazusiinassiunsdaduaiudafinny
BAM aziin1si395an1sinmu NPLs fivsduadiaundt 13 uddh
laifinsuszniAvienennain LLazﬁaQ“Luﬂssmumsmwaﬂmmﬂ
Tinsivusnaniissanevennaafidnau susduuloue
SLuﬂ’lSLﬁiJJ’I%ISW%JWéﬂﬁﬂﬂﬁ%ﬁ’uﬂ’lﬂlﬂﬁQIL‘;J/’ﬁ"JZJ‘UizlJua wiely BAM
Tonanuseiuudmuiglaesaly 31nuuInIeRInanwdsn
awsaAsygRvazdinsiuldlisnnuilsn uddemsldnagms
L%qgﬂiuﬂﬂiﬂszuauwﬁﬁdﬁﬂiﬁ BAM SsmsaseelsmaSoniuidiu
ﬁuammﬂmiil%’uimqa%wﬁimuizﬁuﬁqqﬁq 10,278 auU1

funiwdfveanunin ol Tull 31 Suanau 2559

NPLls as of December 31, 2016

BAM’s business mainly involves acquiring NPLs from other
financial institutions and managing them based on the possession
period, collateral value, and investment value. In addition, BAM
gives importance to management concerning debtor status
by negotiating with debtors who are not yet in a legal process
to reach a conclusion in as short a time as possible, given
that it’s within the specified period. In case of no conclusion,
a lawsuit will be filed for legal enforcement and collateral
assets will be converted into NPAs which BAM will dispose
for cash. In view of the legal process, once a final judgement
is delivered, legal execution will be proceeded immediately to
rev up a collateral auction process. Even though legal execution
is carried out, BAM will follow up with NPLs that are in the
legal process more than one year but not yet in the auction
market, and set a definite auction period for the NPLs that
are already in the auction market. BAM has a policy to acquire
the collaterals for which no party makes a bid so that BAM
can further sell the collaterals itself. With the mentioned
proactive approaches, despite the slowing economy, BAM
managed to generate a total income of 10,278 million baht

from debt restructuring.

. Port TAMC . Port BAY Port KAMC . Port CIMB Port SCIB
3,704 4,158 874 46 275
. Port AMC . Port BT Port TS . Port LH . Port TNP
\ 1,869 1,026 1,101 326 16
[ Portscs Port GHB Port TBANK ] PortsmC Port FC
13,248 25,301 3,249 634 50
N P lS J Port BBC Port SCBT Port RAM . Port Citi Bank Port ICBC
| 9,445 382 768 804 14
Port TMB Port SME . Port UOB Port RAC Port AMC-S
‘\ 4,751 415 679 49 19
\
. Port PAMC Port STAMC . Port KTB . Port TCRB Port TISCO
2,302 804 26 304 7
W 9wugnuil (518) / Number of Cases sunsdw/Total 76,646

gaa NPLs (37uu1m) / NPLs Amount (million baht)




Port TAMC

Number of Cases

Mseniisay
NPLs Amount

131,848

Port AMC 1,869 85,455
Port SCB 13,248 38,086
Port BBC 9,445 34,906
Port TMB 4,751 24,075
Port PAMC 2,302 22,770
Port BAY 4,158 15,732
Port BT 1,026 14,345
Port GHB 25,301 13,830
Port SCBT 382 7,567
Port SME 415 6,348
Port STAMC 804 6,108
Port KAMC 874 5,983
Port TS 1,101 5,698
Port TBANK 3,249 5573
Port RAM 768 4,060
Port UOB 679 3,924
Port KTB 26 3,352
Port CIMB 46 3,061
Port LH 326 1,709
Port SMC 634 1,284
Port Citi Bank 804 1,220
Port RAC 49 674
Port TCRB 304 591
Port SCIB 275 408
Port TNP 16 373
Port FC 50 351

Port ICBC

266

Port AMC-S

101

Port TISCO

S9UN9aU/Total

24

439,722
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Management of Properties for Sale

BAM #nsnddusanisvignainnanglszinnnszangey
yhlsune doldsulounsndundudvenssudnsisoudosudn
BAM agdsfinauluaniiunisarsianazyseifiusiamingau
semsednads lunsdifilidostinsuiulssdenusalag BAM
IL3UNTEUIUNTVENSNERUTONITVIRINE1ITUT wazdad
nszvIuMIUsziiuaumanlunsuSuUsviTedeuueamsng
108 BAM agAndonuasUsulgetonuaumindgdusenisvie (NPAs)
Tdenumdeudegandeuasiisuuuumenuivaiowmngauiy
Snwarmsldnumunnudesnsveman Wedlinsneideua
W30 NPAs ifldnenn 1wy t1u reuladidon naténd el
flanmmieney wazidunisadralonalunisudadu Tudiuves
n3ndauTissliannsasmnglfesdnuuimnsinnsuazimsng
wianduesnlfiduiioadieselduarandndelona uanani
Fafinsnsrvdeunindausenisviseg wainaueiiioUsziiiv
anuslulunisthgsshwvienam wazfieshuavslunswedau
som3ve Fadunmsianisusmsningegnsiioondn

BAM has various types of properties for sale nationwide.
Upon receipt of the transfer of collaterals, BAM will immediately
assign its appraisal teams to survey and re-assess the conditions
and value of the properties. In case no repair or renovation
is needed, the selling process will then be commenced.
BAM’s management of NPAs also involves reviewing the
conditions of the properties for appropriate repair or renovation
to improve and modernize their appearances that meet
demand of the market and prevent asset depreciation. NPAs
with potential such as detached houses, condominiums
and townhouses also need to be well-maintained. These
management measures will enhance competitiveness of
the properties. For properties not ready for sale, BAM will
manage and lease them to generate income and reduce
opportunity cost. In addition, properties for sale are inspected
regularly to assess necessity for maintenance or development
and to retain the right in the properties. Such actions are

regarded as professional manners.
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(Unit : Million Baht)

nindausenisvienurae FUIUTIENT s1AUsziuningausenisung dadau
The Remaining Properties for Sales Number of Items | Appraisal Value (Million Baht) %

#Ruan / Vacant Lands 5,852 17,331 44.46
ij'mLﬁlen / Detached House 2,483 6,896 17.69
15997u / Factories 156 4,539 11.64
NMTLEE / Townhouses 2,080 2,107 5.41
971A15WIEYY / Commercial Buildings 513 1,796 4.61
Wiosyadtineu / Office Units 20 1,182 3.03
Vieaynendy / Condominiums 2,769 1,165 2.99
waANSNEY / Securities 156 1,105 2.83
91A15811IN9U / Office Buildings 36 862 2.21
5146] (@851, geuse, nam, Jadaty / a5 809 2.08
Others (Leasehold Rights, Garages,
Markets and Gas Stations)
Hotel Building 14 736 1.89
NSVl / Apartments 18 227 0.58
Public Service 13 140 0.36
Fw3unine (A3esdnsuardnsaunnaununadn) / 250 51 0.13
Chattel (Machinery and Golf Course Membership)
Public Utilities 135 36 0.09
SAUNSNIFUTBINI5VEAUED / Total 14,540 38,982 100.00

NSWORUTINITVIE 8 U 31 SUNAY 2559

Amount of properties for sales as of December 31, 2016

0.13

0.09
2.2
.83 \
44.46

11.64

Anuan/ .

Vacant Lands
. iy .
Detached House

Tsa910/

Factories

. NG/
Townhouses

. 1ASNATE/ .

Commercial
Buildings

oayndinaw/
Office Units

Vieaynede/ .
Condominiums
wannIne/

Securities

21A5EUINIL/ .
Office Buildings

Buq EvSnsi, .
ggousn, aang,

Py

Others (Leasehold Rights,
Garages, Markets and

Gas Stations)

Hotel Buildings

¢ woe
DNIINLUUN/
Apartments

Public Service

F3unsng (1R3099n3
wazdndaurunoan)/
Chattel (Machinery and

Golf Course Membership)

Public Utilities

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Properties for Sale

BAM leuususzunnninddusenisugeanidu 4 Uszam
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aummmmaua naemnu azmnamﬂmmammwmums
snshRaRd s unSgRusem eI msivannvans
wazthnslavanUssanduiusutiesunisnandntasmimiie
wlelignénitimuneldiug nnrwauls waznsedunsingula
Fonsndledaau luvazideriudsldvineluladlngg Wy
Website bam.co.th uewnaindulnsinvisiedeuasdedinuoaulat
fifmsuulsdliianunsuiuvesieyaviuadi avan wazsa
Tumsldmiturldlunsinsamadmiunindausenmsue
uaﬂmﬂﬁé’ﬁmﬁﬁmﬁuLLam?iuéhLLaz%“mgﬁ’Lumwmﬂ Thuszmelne

1NN31 100 Aol wielianunsaiifengugnandmangla
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AnulUsdlaves BAM 183 Fannagnsenas dananaunsavinii

BAM 1571819910153 eNSNESINNGEY 5,485 a1UUM

BAM has classified properties for sale into four main
types: horizontal buildings, vertical buildings, vacant lands,
and properties for investment (such as factories and large
development projects under construction). A specialized
team for each asset type is assigned, making it possible to
identify and target customers better and to sell the properties
faster and at higher prices. The Company has expanded its
partnerships with financial institutions to provide credit
support for both buyers and investors on a comprehensive
basis. Various marketing approaches, including public relations
and advertising, have been employed to draw attention and
accelerate decision making of the target groups. BAM also
utilizes new technologies such as website: www.bam.co.th,
mobile application, and online social media with up-to-date
data for ease of use to help boost sales. BAM has organized
more than 100 marketing activities and exhibition booths
nationwide each year to reach out to the target groups as
much as possible. It has also occasionally conducted auctions
for investment properties to exhibit the transparency of its
operation. All in all, BAM has earned proceeds from sales

of properties for sale totaling 5,485 million baht.
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Personnel Development

BAM foinmswamnyaansidundstuindounddy 3
seiueduaisnnuiuasvinu inhnuansaufoanuldedns
fuszdvBam iledngosdnsfifimsianuazuiuldinalulad
AdneasgnamnzanLaiuionzwIndexiinsdsundasly
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BAM regards personnel as a major driving force of the
organization. The Company is, thus, determined to enhance
knowledge and skills of its employees to ensure efficient
operation and pave way for the Company to be an organization
with appropriate use of digital technology, adaptability to
the rapidly changing environment and career advancement
opportunities. Various development plans and programs have
been worked out and provided through training courses and
scholarships aiming at upgrading BAM to high-level standards.
BAM has also put in place a succession plan to prepare its
personnel for management positions in the future. Its HR
Master Plan for personnel development is as follows:

« Competency evaluation

+ Individual Development Plan (IDP) for staff at all

levels

+ KPl-based performance evaluation

In addition, BAM has carried out a knowledge management
(KM) project for its core business to ensure ongoing transfer
of knowledge and experience for more effective working
process. BAM also encourages its employees to realize
the importance of customer satisfaction in line with the
customer-centric strategy, aiming to instill in them awareness
and values of embracing changes and team-working. This
would help foster positive attitudes and broaden perspectives
afong staff in the workplace.

A11Un9u
Offices
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Corporate Social Responsibility
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Over the past 19 years, BAM has been the government’s
mechanism for managing the country’s distressed assets, reviving
real estate industry, and rendering assistance to debtors and
real estate buyers under corporate governance, code of conduct
and business ethics in parallel with corporate social responsibility
(CSR). In 2016, BAM pursued its CSR activities in four main areas
including:

1) Education

2) Assistance to people in hardship

3) Assistance to the disadvantaged

4) Activities for charities and public benefits

The activities continuingly carried out for the society,

community, and environment can be summarized as below:

“BAM Scholarship Project,” a project undertaken for the 9" consecutive
year for primary education levels 1-6 and bachelor’s degrees with
9,010 scholarships worth over 27 million baht granted so far.

Provision of sports gears, bilingual textbooks, and other education
media, as well as improvement of landscape in educational
institutions.

«  “BAM Interior Design Contest #1” in cooperation with Faculty
of Architecture, Chulalongkorn University, to allow students
with architectural knowledge and competencies to demonstrate
their talents and creativity.

« “The 9™ Hand Your Help with Your Heart by BAM” project
which has offered support and assistance to more than 300
people in hardship in various careers.
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“Medical Appliances Support” project for hospitals in need
in all regions.

BAM helped make disadvantaged children’s dreams come true by
organizing “Bringing Children to the Underwater World” activity,
thereby children from Foundation for the Better Life of Children
were taken to join a field trip at Sea Life Bangkok Ocean World to
learn about the underwater world.

Supports of gifts for “National Children’s Day” activities of schools
and youth centers in Bangkok and Greater Bangkok.

Supports for activities that aim to bring happiness to the disabled
who are the disadvantaged in the society.

“CA Rally for CSR” activity, thereby various species of trees were planted
at Wangchan Forest Project and the proceeds from which after
expenses were donated to Camillian Social Center, Rayong province.
“CSR Andaman Preservation” activity, in which special children
from Phuket Panyanukul School, Thalang subdistrict, Phuket
province released fish and planted sea grass on Phuket coast,
and PH meters were provided to Phuket Coastal Fisheries Research
and Development Center.

Mae Thang Watershed Forest Planting activity in Phrae province
in cooperation with the local people and public agencies.
Provision of electric generator and equipment to Mae Taman
Watershed Management Unit, The National Park, Wildlife and Plant
Conservation Department, Chiang Dao district, Chiang Mai province.
Hosting of 2016 Kathin ceremony at Wat Than Uthumporn (Wat
Khlong Duea), Pak Chong district, Nakhon Ratchasima province,
with merit-making fund raised at 1,165,742 baht.

Support for acting and orchestra activity for youths in the northern
region for 2016 of The Chiang Mai Youth Philharmonic Band Symphony
Orchestra Foundation, and Kad Suan Kaew Thai Country Music
Youth Band Competition #2 for 2016.

Support for Khon Show in honor of Her Majesty the Queen on
the occasion of Her Majesty’s ga™ Birthday Anniversary organized
by the 80" Kukrit Foundation under the Royal Patronage of HRH
Princess Maha Chakri Sirindhorn.

Support for charitable sports competition events, e.g. golf,
bowling, basketball, etc.

sé'st‘Management Public Company: Limited
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Good Corporate Governance

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company
Limited (BAM) is well aware that good corporate governance
is one of the key factors to sustainable business growth.
Therefore, it has always been giving priority and determined
to establish good management standard in order to build
credibility and bring benefits to the stakeholders, comprising
shareholders, regulators, financial institutions, debtors,
customers, business alliances, suppliers, the government, and
the general public. BAM has also developed the management
structure that employs the check and balance mechanism,
clear segregation of duties between the Board of Directors and
the Management, independence in the performance of duties
of the Board of Directors and each committee, transparent
disclosure of information, and internal control framework
pursuant to the State Audit Commission’s Regulation on
Internal Control Standard, 2001 (B.E. 2544). The Company
encourages its employees to observe and apply the good

governance principles consisting of:



¢ enufuiinveusonansuFiRuid (Accountability)

¢ anudinlunthfidednanuanansauasseansam
fifieane (Responsibility)

¢ msujiidediidldiduuwdazUssinnegnarindiey
(Equitable Treatment)

¢ nsdndununaznsdamedoyaiiaaulusda da
aunsansaaaeuld (Transparency)

¢ mﬁaﬁ”mgamLﬁmLLﬂ'ﬁﬂmsﬁy’ﬂmzazﬁ”’uuaxﬁwwn
(Value Creation)

¢ msduaunsuftRsuduga uasiitesssuialuns
Usgnaugsna (Business Ethics)

¢ msidriinlupnusuiinveusiadiau (Social Awareness)

Uit deflemarhAuguaiamsfinuazanusuiinveusodany
Ailoassenussamegsi wagsimsimuauleuiefifeides léun
wleunglunsatupuuazdesiunislduselevdandeyaniely
wleviglunisdesiunazdedunismasausengifiveu uleune
n1stesiuanudaudmisnadselovd uleuieni1siisienis
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aemauMsUFTRAThshemdednd aa3n Wida uazinnuiu
daszlunsindulalaediefieUselovivesytionu aedns gna
wawifidnulddeduddny Vall BAM Sudnnisifuguatiamsia
Wulumannesgiuanavesnsiniuguaiamsiia ieifisundu
masguMsTiuguaRImsifvesmmavdnusnduisyssmelneg
(nan.) uazdrinauanznssunsiiunanninduazaain
nannIng (nan.)

¥ 2559 BAM Iifmuanuameufdfiedu “nsfuves
ity vesrtia videustlovitule” uay “msiansndvisuyvemy”
ielhAneudaaulunmsinleueslugnaufon suasildi
vilsf BAM 1Tuesdnsiifuazdanalunisinwidnanuanunga
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Accountability
Responsibility
Equitable Treatment
Transparency

Value Creation

Business Ethics

@ & & & O o o

Social Awareness

BAM puts in place corporate governance and corporate
social responsibility manual and business ethics manual,
and institutes related policies including insider trading
prevention policy, anti-corruption policy, prevention of
conflict of interest policy, related party transaction policy,
and investment policy for its associated and/or subsidiary
companies. These are key tools for BAM to develop its
operational structure and management system that reflect
accountability, honesty, integrity, transparency and
independence in the performance of duties and decision
making of directors, executives and staff in the best interests
of the shareholders, organization, customers, and other
stakeholders. Its corporate governance principles are in line
with those of international standards and those of the
Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET) and the Securities and

Exchange Commission (SEC).

In 2016, BAM established procedures regarding
receipt of gifts, gratuities, or other benefits, and those
regarding respect of human rights for clear implementation
of relevant policies and to ensure that BAM is an enterprise
with competitiveness and competence toward consistent

and sustainable achievements.

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Risk Management

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company
Limited (BAM) attaches importance to risk management as
it is @ main component of good corporate governance. BAM
focuses on managing risks in accordance with the guidelines
and directions designated for its nature of business in order
to grow the business and create consistent and concrete
returns in the long term. Its risk management covers all
significant perspectives including strategic, operational,

financial, and compliance risks, etc.

The Board of Directors has appointed a Risk Management
Committee (RMC) consisting of qualified members with
expertise and experience to take charge of formulating risk
management policy, review and recommend appropriate
risk management policy and framework, and mapping out
risk governance structure to ensure efficiency, effectiveness
and transparency in risk assessment and decision making.
The Company also has a risk management team tasked
with developing risk management tools and executing risk

policies, strategies and procedures.
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BAM has in place a standard risk management process
covering risk identification, assessment, management, monitoring
and reporting, with focus on taking caution, prevention and
preparation to deal with potential risk events that may impede
its achievement of targets and objectives. Risk management
is integrated as an essential part in bringing opportunities
and value added to the organization on a sustainable basis.
In addition, BAM is steadfast in disseminating risk management
knowledge to employees at all levels to develop their
awareness of risk management and incorporate it as part

of their normal business operation.

In 2016, BAM developed the enterprise risk management
(ERM) system according to Risk Management Master Plan by
reviewing financial impact assessment criteria to suit the
Company’s financial status, determining key risk indicators
(KRIs), analyzing enterprise risks, developing asset quality
risk management framework, and keeping risk data for

development of risk database on a consistent basis.

Moreover, BAM paid attention to business continuity
management (BCM) continuingly from the previous year by
expanding the scope of business continuity plan (BCP) to
cover not only the headquarters but also regional offices
and branches across the country. This aims for the Company
to be well equipped to cope with emergency situations
that may adversely affect its business operation and to
ensure that it can efficiently continue its business operation

uninterruptedly.

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited
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The Audit Committee of Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited was appointed by the Board
of Directors to be composed of three members who are specialized in accounting, finance, law and organizational management,
namely Mr. Anon Sirisaengtaksin as Chairman of the Audit Committee, Mr. Manus Suksawasdi and Prof. Dr. Pornchai Chunhachinda
as the Audit Committee Members. Mr. Manus Suksawasdi vacated the position on August 8, 2016. The Board of Directors then
appointed Miss Piangpanor Boonklam as the Audit Committee Member, effective from February 3, 2017. In 2016, the Audit
Committee held a total of 16 meetings as below:

Total number of meeting attendance

. Mr. Anon Sirisaengtaksin Chairman of the Audit Committee 16/16
2. Mr. Manus Suksawasdli Member of the Audit Committee 10/10
Prof. Dr. Pornchai Chunhachinda Member of the Audit Committee 16/16

Director of Internal Audit Department acted as Secretary to the Audit Committee

In 2016, the Audit Committee performed duties as assigned by the Board of Directors and according to the Charter of
the Audit Committee. At the meetings held, the Committee members discussed relevant matters with the Management, the
internal auditors and the external auditor, and reported the result of the operation to the Board of Directors on a quarterly basis,
the salient points of which were as follows:

1. Financial report review: Quarterly, half-year and year-end financial reports were reviewed before and after the review or
audit work by the auditor, the opinions of the auditor on the financial reports, important accounting policies and estimates,
disclosure of information accompanying financial statements, compliance with financial reporting standards, and analysis
of key financial ratios. This was to ensure that the Company’s financial reports had been completely and accurately prepared
with reliability and in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles. The Committee also discussed and
concurred remuneration for the auditor and had meetings with the auditor without the Management’s attendance to
discuss certain significant issues concerning the preparation of the financial reports, internal control system, and
problems or obstacles in business operation so that rectification and improvement could be made.

2. Review of efficiency and effectiveness of the internal control, corporate governance and risk management processes:
The Committee reviewed internal control report as required by the State Audit Commission and result of management and
operational reviews, monitored progress of operational rectification and improvement, and gave opinion as well as recommendation
for effective internal control and risk management to prevent any possible risk and damage. This was to ensure that the
Company would have appropriate and sufficient internal control, corporate governance and risk management processes
to support the Company’s operation to meet the objectives and targets set forth with efficiency. Details were as below:
2.1 Priority was given to the repetitive issues of observations raised by regional office audit. This was regarded as an

operational weakness which must be remedied urgently. Corrective measures and guidelines were accordingly
worked out by the Management.

2.2 Importance was given to preparation of standardized [T-based control register of main work operation of the same
nature in both headquarters and regional offices.

23 The Company was recommended to have control, monitoring and retum of important documents by the due dates, and
set measures for a review of which to prove the existence of the important documents not yet retumed for a long time.

2.4 The Company was recommended to impose clear and comprehensive measures to ensure that the know your
customer (KYC) and customer due diligence (CDD) operations are accurate and complete.

2.5 Consideration and opinion was given on the Company's related party transactions with persons
that may have conflict of interest based on reasonableness of the transactions and with due
regard to the interests of all stakeholders, as well as proper disclosure of information to ensure
that its operations comply with the rules, procedures and policies on related party transactions.

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited
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2.6 The compliance report of the Company’s operation prepared by Legal Department was reviewed on a quarterly
basis, and most of the operation was found compliant with the relevant rules and regulations.

2.7 Consideration was made on internal control risks or weaknesses of the Company’s core business process which may
affect its future operational performance with the Management requested to attend the meeting to propose
corrective and improvement plans and timeframe for such risk issues.

2.8 The Company’s risk management system was reviewed by following up report on risk management progress for 2016
on a quarterly basis and having joint meeting with Risk Management Committee to share information for the benefit
of risk management operation through loss data report and to coordinate on submission timeframe of annual risk
management plan for further use in efficient internal audit planning.

. Monitoring and review of the adequacy of internal audit system: This was undertaken by reviewing the Charter of
Internal Audit Department, considering and approving the annual audit plan, long-term audit plan and annual budget with
focus on a risk-based approach, supporting the Company’s efficient achievement of the objectives and goals, providing
support in relation to workforce, knowledge and competency development, independence and quality assurance of
internal audit operation to ensure that it is in line with international standards and has greater efficiency. Over the past
years, BAM staff participated in various training programs to develop their skills and prepare for listing of the Company on
the Stock Exchange of Thailand, as well as preparing operational and budget plan to support BAM staff’s attendance of
internal auditor certification training program held by the Institute of Internal Auditors of Thailand (CPIAT) and further
encourage them to acquire professional license.

. Maintaining of the Audit Committee’s operation standard: The Charter of the Audit Committee was reviewed and

found to remain appropriate and up-to-date. Evaluation of the Committee’s performance was undertaken through

self-assessment, on both committee and individual basis, to ensure the Committee’s operation efficiency and attainment
of the objectives stipulated in the Charter of the Audit Committee.

. Priority given to the Company’s preparation for being listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand: The Committee

reviewed and concurred the following matters:

5.1 The Company’s preparation in respect of accounting record and financial report according to the accounting
standards and financial reporting standards applicable at present and as to be amended, IT system preparation, and
preparation of compliance operation, as well as progress on selection of external auditor to continue audit work
undertaken by Office of the Auditor General Thailand upon the end of the Company’s state enterprise status.

5.2 Accounting treatment guidelines in accordance with the result of study by EY Corporate Services Limited and
preliminary accounting impacts.

The Audit Committee has performed its duties with prudence, independence and transparency in accordance with corporate
governance principles and subject to the Charter of the Audit Committee approved by the Board of Directors. The Audit Committee is
of the opinion that the Company has in place an appropriate and reliable process of preparing and disclosing information in the
financial reports, and fairly good internal control, corporate governance and risk management systems. Its operational performance is in
general compliant with the laws, rules and regulations applicable to its business operation.

Lewe K y—=

(Mr. Anon Sirisaengtaksin)
Chairman of the Audit Committee

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Remuneration of the Auditor
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Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited (BAM) has been audited by the Office of the
Auditor General of Thailand, pursuant to Article 4, the State Audit Act under the Constitution of the Kingdom of Thailand,
B.E. 2552 (2009). According to Article 39(2) of the Act, the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand shall have the duty to
audit and review the financial reports with the audit/review fee totaling 1,700,000 baht (one million seven hundred thousand

baht), excluding other relevant expenses, as detailed below:

1. Fee for audit of financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2016 Total of 600,000 baht
2. Fee for review of financial statements quarter 1 ended March 31, 2016 Total of 250,000 baht
3. Fee for audit of financial statements for 6-month period ended June 30, 2016 Total of 600,000 baht
4. Fee for review of financial statements quarter 3 ended September 30, 2016 Total of 250,000 baht

Grand Total 1,700,000 baht
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Dr.Chim Tantiyaswasdikul

Chairman
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- U3ayeyuen Statistics University of Michigan @3gaisisnn

- USeyy1ln Computer, Information and Control Engineering
University of Michigan @#3§3n

= U%zyzyw%‘ Computer and Communication Science
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International Public Company Limited
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Education :

- Ph.D. : Statistics, University of Michigan, USA

- Master Degree : Computer, Information and Control,
University of Michigan, USA

- Bachelor Degree : Computer and Communication Science,
University of Michigan, USA

Other Position :

- Data Center Subcommittee, National Broadcasting and
Telecommunication Commission : NBTC

- Information Technology Sub-Committee, Deposit
Protection Agency : DPA

- System Development Subcommittee : Insurance
Supervision and Development Agency

- Audit Committee : National [TMX

- Independent Board Member and Chairman of Audit

Committee : Comanche Group

Experience :

- Special Advisor to Governor, Information Technology
and Payment Systems, Bank of Thailand

- Assistant Governor, Information Technology and
Payment Systems, Bank of Thailand

- Member, Banknote Management Committee, Bank of
Thailand

- Member, Computer Steering Committee, Bank of Thailand

- Member and Secretary, Payment Systems Committee,
Bank of Thailand

- Member, Board of Directors, Thailand Post Company Limited

- Member, Electronic Transactions Commission, Ministry of
Information and Communication Technology

- Distinguished Member of KMITL Council/King Mongkut’s
Institute of Technology Ladkrabang
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Mrs.Tongurai Limpiti

Vice Chairman

N5ANEN :

- USgayln a1 1UiMnsgIAa University of Wisconsin,
Madison, USA

- USyayes Uy gnaensaluminense
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Education :
- MBA, University of Wisconsin, Madison, USA

- Bachelor of Accountancy, Chulalongkorn University

Other Position :

- Chairman, AIRA Factoring Company Limited

- Subcommittee on Civil System Development for
Promotion of Good Public Management

- Distinguished Director on Electronics Transaction

Committee, Ministry of Digital Economy and Society

- Chairperson on Electronics Transaction Subcommittee,

Ministry of Digital Economy and Society

- President of Cooperatives, Bank of Thailand

- Member of Investment Committee, Chiangmai University

- Member of Financial Policy and Asset Committee,
Srinakarinwirot University

- Advisor, Electronic Transactions Development Agency

Experience :
- Deputy Governor, Financial Institutions Stability,
Bank of Thailand
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Director and Chairman of the

Executive Board
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- seweIEN1sdinNgMIneg uNa. suiAsnansive

Education :

Master of Law, Temple University, USA.
Bachelor of Law, Thammasat University
Mini MBA, Chulalongkorn University

Other Position :

Independent Director, Chairman of Risk Management
Committee, Executive Director, Member of Good
Corporate Governance & Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee and Member of Nominating and Remuneration
Committee, Government Housing Bank

Director and Managing Director, TFD Real estate

Management Co.,Ltd.

Experience :

Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee
Member, RHB OSK Securities (Thailand) PCL.

Director, Thai Factory Development Public Company Limited
Director, Total Industrial Services Co.,Ltd.

Asset Management Specialist, Bangkok Commercial Asset
Management Co.,Ltd.

Board of Directors, Thai Asset Management Corporation
President and Director, Bangkok Commercial Asset
Management Co.,Ltd.

Executive Vice President, Asset Management Corporation
Deputy Vice President of Law office, Kasikorn Bank
Public Co., Ltd.
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Mr.Anon Sirisaengtaksin

Director, Chairman of the Audit Commmittee

and Chairman of the Nomination and

Remuneration Committee
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Education :

Honorary Doctor of Public Administration, Bangkok
Thonburi University

M.B.A., Thammasat University

B.Sc. (Geology), Chulalongkorn University
Certificate in Project Investment Appraisal and
Management and Certificate in Global Leadership,

Harvard University, U.S.A.

Other position :

Chairman, PTT Chemical International Private Limited
Director / Chairman of the Risk Management Committee,
PTT Global Chemical Public Company Limited

Director / Member of the Corporate Governance and
Nomination Committee, Banpu Public Company Limited
Member of the Council of King Mongkut’s Institution of

Technology Ladkrabung

Experience :

Chairman, PTT Chemical International (Asia Pacific ROH)
Limited

Chief Executive Officer, PTT Global Chemical Public
Company Limited

President & Chief Executive Officer, PTT Exploration and
Production Public Company Limited

President of Listed Company Association of Thailand
Chairman of Risk Management Committee, PTT Group
Senior Executive Vice President, Corporate Strategy and
Development, PTT Public Company Limited

Executive Vice President, Natural Gas Supply and Trading,
Gas Business Group, PTT Public Company Limited



UIHANWUS 1DeN3alsaU
NTUNTUAZUITZEUAIZATIUNTUIMTAI UGS

Mr.Somphan Eamrungroj
Director and Chairman of the Risk

Management Committee
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- Master of Management, Kellogg’s School of
Management, Northwestern University, USA
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- Vice president, Thai Farmers Finance & Investment Ltd.,
Hong Kong
sednNsanw drdindeTn suasndnsive

Education :
- Master of Management, MIS and finance majors Kellogg’s
School of Management, Northwestern University, USA

- Bachelor of Accountancy, Chulalongkorn University

Experience :

- Senior Executive Vice President, Export-Import Bank of
Thailand

- Executive Vice President, Export-Import Bank of Thailand

- Deputy Managing Director and Director, United Securities
Public Co., Ltd.

- General Manager, Modernform Group Public Co., Ltd.

- First Vice President, Computer Department,
KASIKORNBANK Public Co., Ltd.

- Vice President Organization & System Department,
KASIKORNBANK Public Co., Ltd.

- Deputy Branch Manager, KASIKORNBANK Public Co., Ltd.,
London Branch, U.K.

- Vice President, Thai Farmers Finance & Investment Ltd.,
Hong Kong

- Deputy Manager, KASIKORNBANK Public Co., Ltd,,

Suapa Main Branch
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NIIUNUaUsEEIUANENTIUNISANAULA Director and Chairman of the Corporate
AamsfinuazanuiuRnvaudodeay Governance & Social Responsibilities

Committee
nsANEN : Education :
- USeyn WalsepansunUadin UnaneaesIsuAmans - Master of Business Administration, Thammasat University
- Uleyges Renanstaudin unnivenaesssuaans - Bachelor of Law, Thammasat University
- USyay e Unydvoudie gnaensalumnivienae - Bachelor of Accountancy, Chulalongkorn University
Uszaunised : Experience :
- NIIUNT VTENUSMIAUNTNEG gyuin 911in - Director, Sukhumvit Asset Management Co.,Ltd.
- gonemsenla dhednnisnasu - Senior Director, FIDF Management Department, Bank of
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- {EWIBAT AinusIn g auLagni - Manager, Financial Institutions Development Fund, Bank

of Thailand

- Director, Property and Debt Management Office, Bank of
Thailand
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Education :
- Ph.D. (Finance), Florida International University, USA
- M.S. (Finance), Florida International University, USA

Master of Business Administration, Thammasat University

Bachelor of Accounting, Chulalongkorn University

Other Position :

- Professor in Finance, Thamsmmasat Business School,
Thammasat University

- Associate Fellow: Business Administration The Royal Society

- Subcommittee on Takeover, Securities and Exchange
Commission

- Chairman Phol Dhanya Public Company Limited

- Independent Director/Chairman of Audit Committee,

Krungthai Panich Insurance Public Company Limited

Experience :

- Associate Dean for Graduate Studies, Thammasat
Business School, Thammasat University

- Accounting System Committee, Federation of Accounting
Professions

- Independent Director/Chairman of Audit Committee,
Siam Commercial New York Life Insurance Public
Company Limited

- Honorable Advisor, Standing Committee on Monetary
Affairs, Finance, Banking and Financial Institutions,
The House of Representatives

- Senior Auditor, Coopers and Lybrand (Thai) Company
Limited
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Education :
- Master of Business Administration, Chulalongkorn
University

- Bachelor of Economics, Thammasat University

Other Position :

- Advisor of Fiscal and Financial System Development

Experience :
- Deputy Director-General
- Director of the Office of Public Procurement Management

- Director of Information Technology Center

Mr. Krit Sesavej

Director

n15AneN :
- U3ggyln MA. (Management) Catholic University USA
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Education :
- M.A. (Management) Catholic University USA

Experience :

- Senior Executive Vice President, BAM

- Executive Vice President, BAM

- Executive Vice President, Asset Management
Corporation

- Vice President, Securities Business, Securities One Plc.

- Assistant Manager, Business Development,
Kasikorn Bank Plc.
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Education :

- Barrister-at-Law, Institute of Legal Education Thai Bar

Association

- LL.B., Thammasat University

Experience :

Vice President, Special Project Department

Vice President, Legal Department

Assistant Director, Legal Department, Asset
Management Corporation

Assistant to Head of Section, Legal Office, Kasikorn
Bank Plc.
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ﬁﬂ%’mmqﬁmmamﬁ”msagﬁ 1,244 §1uum Lilesan BAM
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anmededlunsveegsiufintuetisienias Tns BAM I¢suiu
nagndnisasmuluvTaimnzauuaziinisuindanig
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AUl
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Description of Operating Results and Financial Status

Due to the revision of its accounting policy to
accommodate its listing on the Stock Exchange of Thailand,
in 2016, BAM posted a net profit of 4,912 million baht,
compared with 2015 net profit of 6,675 million baht. This
represented a net profit drop of 1,763 million baht or 26.41%
year-on-year. BAM’s profitable operation was attributable
to its implementation of the strategy of generating income
from both main transactions and appropriate financial
management to bring about additional income. As a result,
BAM recorded interest income of 1,413 million baht and
non-interest income of 7,382 million baht which came mainly
from gain on investment in receivables worth 4,213 million
baht and gain on sales of foreclosed properties worth 2,386
million baht. Meanwhile, interest expenses accounted for
1,244 million baht due to the increase in borrowing from
financial institutions and issuance of debentures to enhance
its liquidity for ongoing business expansion. In this regard,
BAM has pursued its investment strategy in an appropriate
manner and efficiently managed assets acquired to ensure

business operation as targeted.

With the revised accounting policy, BAM recorded a
strong financial position in 2016. Its total assets accounted
for 93,653 million baht, a growth of 7,937 million baht
year-on-year. This enabled BAM to maintain a strong and
stable growth, with an increase in shareholders’ equity to
40,523 million baht, a growth of 998 million baht from a

year earlier.



U 2559/2016 U 2558/2015 T 2557/2014 via / (an) Seuay

(@) (Bruun) (@uun) %increase/(decrease)

(Million Baht) = (Million Baht) | (Million Baht) U 2559/2016 U 2558/2015

wuﬁmgquzmsﬁu / Statement of Financial Position

Funsngsay / Total assets 93,653 85,716 83,734 9.26 2.37
wildusiu / Total liabilities 53,130 46,191 47,001 15.02 | (1.72)
duvefieiusin / Total shareholders' equlity 40,523 39,525 36,733 2.52 7.60

UM lsv199u / Income Statement

3’18151’@%158 / Interest Income 1,413 1,592 1,165 (11.24) 36.65
selgiildnends / Non-nterest Income 7,382 8,559 8,961 (13.75) (4.49)
51819591 / Total Income 8,795 10,151 10,126 (13.36) 0.25
Fiﬂ%ﬁh&lmamﬁ&l / Interest Expenses 1,244 1,006 747 23.66 34.67
Anldarefiildnenites / Non-interest Expenses 2,350 2,236 2,330 5.10 (4.03)
Arldgnedfiuaudy / Other Operating Expenses 289 234 633 2350 | (63.03)
A8 393 / Total Expenses 3,883 3,476 3,710 11.71 (6.31)

Mls (¥1anu) §n5 / Net Profit (Loss)

JunsSwesou / Total assets

93,653 (@wum) (Million Baht)
85,716 @1wum) (Million Baht)

83,734 (aruum) (Million Baht)

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Report of the Auditor

To Shareholders of Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Co., Ltd.

Opinion

We, the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand, have audited the financial statements of Bangkok Commercial
Asset Management Plc., comprised of the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2016, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in shareholders’ equity, and the statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, together with notes to the financial statements and a summary of significant accounting policies.

In the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand’s opinion, the financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Plc. (“the Company”) as at
31 December 2016, the financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with financial

reporting standards.

Basis for opinion

The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand has conducted an audit in accordance with Thai Standards on
Auditing. The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand’s responsibility under those standards is described in “the Auditor’s
Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of this report. The Office of the Auditor General of
Thailand is independent from the audited company in accordance with the State Audit Standards set forth by the State
Audit Commission and the Federation of Accounting Professions under the Royal Patronage of His Majesty the King’s
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants that are relevant to the audit of the financial statements. The Office of the
Auditor General of Thailand has also fulfilled other ethical responsibilities in line with these State Audit Standards and
Code of Ethics. The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand believes that the audit evidence that the Office of the Auditor

General of Thailand has obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information and events in focus

Without qualifying our opinion on the financial statements, the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand would
like to draw attention to the notes to financial statements as below:

1) Note to financial statements no. 6: accumulated amount from a change in the accounting policy regarding
recognition of interest income from investment in receivables, recognition of profits from installment sale, and auction
of debtors’ properties to outside parties.

2) Note to financial statement no. 7: accumulated amount from correction of errors in compensation from
sellers as resulted from termination of profit/loss sharing agreement from asset management, properties foreclosed that
were bought/transferred from other financial institutions, settlement of deferred receivables, allowance for doubtful

accounts and doubtful accounts, recognition of income from properties foreclosed and Bangkok Commerce Plc. receivables.

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited
annuaL reporT 2016
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Other information

The Management is responsible for other information which comprises information in the annual report, but
does not include the Company’s financial statements and the auditor’s report appearing in the annual report. The
Management expects that the annual report will be provided to the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand after the
date of this auditor’s report.

The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand’s opinion on the Company’s financial statements does not cover
other information, and the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand will not express any form of assurance on such other
information.

The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand’s responsibility in relation to the audit of the Company’s financial
statements is to read and determine whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements
or the knowledge obtained from the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand’s audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

When the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand reads the annual report, if the Office of the Auditor General
of Thailand concludes that there is a material misstatement therein, the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand shall

communicate the matter to those in charge of governance.

Responsibilities of the Management and those in charge of governance for the financial statements

The Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards and for such internal control as the Management deems is necessary
to enable the preparation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the ability of the Company
to continue as a going concern, disclosing matters related to going concern, as deemed fit, and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless the Management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or is unable
to continue as a going concern.

Those in charge of governance are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Company.

The Auditor’s responsibility for the audit of the financial statements

The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand’s objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand’s opinion. Reasonable assurance
refers to a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Thai Standards on
Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if they could be reasonably expected to influence, individually or wholly, the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand’s audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing,
the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand exercises professional judgment and maintains professional skepticism

throughout the audit. The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand also:

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited
annuaL reporT 2016

61



62

Uitmudmsauning nyavmvndyd $1in vy

2559 swauusza

szymazUszdiunandssannmsuansdeyaiidnsederianissulumseddalusunisiu bihazifnnnnmase
yiodoRanatn sonkuULarUfTRMuANATNInTIRdeUIonovausianMAB a1y Larldvdngiu
nsaeudydfifivmeuazmnzauiioidunasilunisuansanufivsesdiinaunisnsiaRuusuiy anudes
flimudeyafidasedoiiaaiesuiuasyddndadunainainniseinazganiteanudesiiinaindoiianaia
\desainnisyainorafeatunisanisaufn msvasuudasonaisndngiu nsnalaaziiunisuansdeya
nsuanadeyailinssmudoifionimionisunsnueenisaiunuaiely
vhaudlaluszuunismugunigluiitisatesiunisnsiaaey esenuuuidnsasaasuiimungauiy
anunsal wilildileinguszasdlunisuansnnuiiiuieanuiiussaniuaveanismuaungluresuion
Uszillunnumngasesulsunemstydfuimnsliuas mnuanmgaunavesUsznamsmatyTuasnsidame
YoyafiAerdosdedavtulaeguus

o o o

asdfgrfuanumnganvesnsiiinainstyddmsunsandunusieiiowsafuimsuagnuangunsaey

o

v A a

Uadlesu aguindanulindueuiiarssddgisadumnnsaivieaniunsaifionadumaliiAndeasds
ogsiitivddyernuannsovesuislumsiuiunudeiiemiel ddrinnunismseiuwsiuiulddeazu
fiaulawiueuiifianseddy d1inaunisasiaduuiuAudeindnlilunenuvesiaeutydvesdrineuy
nsnsRtuusuAuiinsameiAeadeduunmstuniefnsdamefinanlideme anufiuvesdiing
nsnsIatuHUALzIUAB UL aslY ﬁaaqﬂtfuaqﬁwﬁmmmimwlﬁuLLNuﬁuﬁua&Jﬁuwé’ngmmmauﬁfﬁﬁléf%
udsTuiilusnsnuvesiaeudafuesdinaunisnsaiuusiuiu egslsfin mgnsaivieaniunisalluouian
ortumaliuisndomganssiiunuseiios

Uszidiunistiaue Tassadauasiiievivessunisdulaess saufenadamedsunisduuanisenisuas

wansalluguuuuivihlitimaiiauedeyalaggniesmiuiags

drinaunseatuiHufulddeasiugiindiilunisiduguaingdfure uluaLagYd1a1Y09N 1A TINARUANLT

o w

Tenaunuld Ussinunddeddgyinuainnisesedeusuisdaunnsasiidsddyluszuunismivaunsludsdinmnunim e

RuUbi AUl NUIUSEINN1INTIFEADUVDIANNNIIUNITHTIVIULLEUA

o

(W193097 WHNIATLS)
He1uensdtinasndeuNItun 3

e

WiRnanA STensiug)
HE18N1INEY

MNIUNITATIIUBHUAY

JUN 21 Wwreu 2560



« |dentifies and assesses the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, designs and performs audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtains audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand’s opinion. The
risk of not detecting any material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than the one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omission, misrepresentation, or override of internal
control.

« Obtains an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
suit the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the internal
control of the Company.

 Evaluates the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the Management.

« Concludes the appropriateness of the going concern basis of accounting used by the Management and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists in relation to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern. If
the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand concludes that a material uncertainty exists, the Office of the
Auditor General of Thailand is required to draw attention in the auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify the Office of the Auditor General
of Thailand’s opinion. The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand’s conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of the auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

+ Evaluates the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclo
sures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation.

The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand communicates with those in charge of governance regarding the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal

control that the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand identifies during the audit.

Mrs. Chitra Mekapongpanh
(Mrs. Chitra Mekapongpanh)
Director of Financial Audit Office No.3

Mrs. Pakhamas Mangkornpan
(Mrs. Pakhamas Mangkornpan)
Director of Audit Group

The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand
21 April 2017
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93,653,291,876.51

31 §u1AN 2558

KUY - U

1 un3snad 2558

(Uuugsln) Wuugslng)
3,442,455.75 3,601,838.96
1,611,241,390.58 5,815,398,808.65

985,787,354.66 1,084,209,121.59
(672,222,796.72) (517,896,527.72)
(193,335,096.01) (66,895,580.80)
120,229,461.93 499,417,013.07
71,157,215,178.35  63,249,562,543.85
(8,180,807,383.27)  (8,282,490,834.54)

62,976,407,795.08

54,967,071,709.31

3,054,115,627.74

3,016,386,284.46

(1,168,099,659.00)

(1,454,707,657.43)

1,886,015,968.74

1,561,678,627.03

14,069,610,862.99

13,737,140,928.26

2,614,823,110.01

2,415,595,592.60

2,784,394,260.03

1,396,903,215.35

1,404,649,602.87

- 4,718,252,735.48

- (4,718,252,735.48)
11,221,626.78 5,619,489.40
1,026,838,847.86 539,510,863.60
85,716,734,735.07  83,734,078,733.78




Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited

Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 December 2016

Note
Assets
Cash 9.1
Cash deposits at financial institutions 9.2
Investment in securities 9.3
Less Allowance for impairment of investment
Less Allowance for revaluation of investment
Investment in securities - net
Credit for purchase of receivables 9.4
Less Allowance for doubtful accounts
Credit for purchase of receivables - net
Installment sale receivables 9.5

Less Deferred gross margin from installment sale receivables

Installment sale receivables - net

Properties foreclosed - net 9.6

Legal Execution Department's debtors - net

Accrued profit from Thai Asset Management Corporation 9.7

Property, plant, and equipment - net 9.8

Bangkok Commerce Plc. receviables

Less Allowance for doubtful accounts

Bangkok Commerce Plc. receivables - net

Intangible assets - net 9.9

Other assets 9.10

Total assets

Syl BIsennlelr 40 31 December 2015

3,258,387.90
1,607,506,020.56
985,714,266.44
(641,320,620.70)
(198,156,037.98)
146,237,607.76
77,975,099,636.93
(8,088,169,972.66)
69,886,929,664.27
2,398,940,806.13

(836,929,885.49)

1,562,010,920.64
15,082,187,925.21
3,026,041,211.99

1,377,126,735.71

11,899,195.05
950,094,207.42
93,653,291,876.51

Notes to Financial Statements form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Unit: Baht

1 January 2015

(Revised) (Revised)
3,442,455.75 3,601,838.96
1,611,241,390.58  5,815,398,808.65
985,787,354.66 1,084,209,121.59
(672,222,796.72) (517,896,527.72)
(193,335,096.01) (66,895,580.80)
120,229,461.93 499,417,013.07
71,157,215,178.35 63,249,562,543.85
(8,180,807,383.27) (8,282,490,834.54)

62,976,407,795.08 54,967,071,709.31
3,054,115,627.74  3,016,386,284.46
(1,168,099,659.00) (1,454,707,657.43)
1,886,015,968.74  1,561,678,627.03
14,069,610,862.99  13,737,140,928.26
2,614,823,110.01  2,415,595,592.60
= 2,784,394,260.03

1,396,903,215.35

1,404,649,602.87

4,718,252,735.48

(4,718,252,735.48)

11,221,626.78

5,619,489.40

1,026,838,847.86

539,510,863.60

85,716,734,735.07

83,734,078,733.78

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited 65

ANNUAL REPORT 20 1 6




66 Ustusmsauning ﬂiQLVIWW'Im‘UEJ 10 )

2559 swauusza

USUNUSKISAUNSWE NSVINWWIrUBE 3710 (WKL)
VUIIFOVSIUNISIDU (D)
fu Jun 31 8UDAY 2559

VI 31 5UuQ9AN 2559

NUAULAZEIUVD IRV

v

nildu
mwmwﬁﬁaammzﬁuﬁﬁu 9.12 50,345,696,102.75
aenilefnedne 9.13 140,084,840.91
Uszanaumsnisau 9.14 726,187,489.00
wiAusy 9.15 1,918,640,342.51
Suvitau 53,130,608,775.17
AU UI1V04
VUSouNuY 9.16
yuannzideu

1 uns1Ax 2558 Yuansly 547,000,000 97U YaFVURE 25 U

31 Suaew 2558 Yuandly 3,245,000,000 YU LaFTURE 5 U R OO0 0K

VUNDBNHATTITELA?

1 un31Aw 2558 Yuaniiey 547,000,000 YU YAAVGE 25 UMW

31 Sunmw 2558 Yuandly 2,735,000,000 T sarviuae 5 u1n IEERTEX0OOeloNeo
p9RUsENOUB UIBIAILYD LI wBY 934 (198,156,037.98)
mlsazau

AT
ﬁwsaammgwma 1,622,500,000.00
dsoedu .
gelallidnass 25,423,339,139.32
i’auahu‘umﬁ'maa 40,522,683,101.34

SIULAULATEIUUDAIIVDY

93,653,291,876.51

v
=1

inawsUsznevtun st dudiumiavesaunisiull

(WPUITEN AAPUIAaTY)
UIEHNUANLNTTUNITUSINS

31 521N 2558

MUY U

1 un31Ad 2558

(Uuugslnmal) (U5uugalng)
42,062,954,691.61 43,764,475,976.03
120,592,475.97 106,510,696.06
612,007,478.00 563,970,379.00
3,395,765,653.84  2,565,632,054.26

46,191,320,299.42

47,000,589,105.35

13,675,000,000.00

16,225,000,000.00
13,675,000,000.00

13,675,000,000.00
(193,335,096.01) (66,895,580.80)

1,367,500,000.00

1,367,500,000.00

876,608,231.58

24,676,249,531.66  20,881,276,977.65
39,5625,414,435.65  36,733,489,628.43
85,716,734,735.07  83,734,078,733.78

g o

(Wenquel LaasLIv)
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Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited

Statement of Financial Position (Cont.)
As at 31 December 2016

Note
Liabilities and shareholders' equity
Liabilities
Debt issued and borrowing 9.12
Accrued interest payable 9.13
Provisions 9.14
Other liabilities 9.15
Total liabilities
Shareholders' equity
Share capital 9.16

Authorized share capital

1 January 2015, 547,000,000 commmon shares, par value 25 baht each

31 December 2015, 3,245,000,000 common shares, par value 5 Baht each| (16 242251 61616/ 016161610

Issued and paid-up share capital

1 January 2015, 547,000,000 commmon shares, par value 25 Baht each

31 December 2015, 2,735,000,000 common shares, par value 5 baht eachSEESHEASH0[0/0{0/0]0K010;

Other components of shareholders' equity 9.34

Retained earnings

Appropriated

Legal reserve

Other reserves

Unappropriated

Total shareholders' equity

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

Syl bIsenpleice 40iks 31 December 2015

Unit: Baht

1 January 2015

(Revised) (Revised)
SIRCTON TR EN 42 062,954,691.61 43,764,475,976.03
140,084,840.91 120,592,475.97 106,510,696.06
726,187,489.00 612,007,478.00 563,970,379.00
1,918,640,342.51 3,395,765,653.84 2,565,632,054.26

SENSIUGISITAGRINA 46,191,320,299.42

47,000,589,105.35

13,675,000,000.00
16,225,000,000.00
13,675,000,000.00
13,675,000,000.00
(198,156,037.98) (193,335,096.01) (66,895,580.80)

1,622,500,000.00 1,367,500,000.00

1,367,500,000.00

876,608,231.58

25,423,339,139.32

24,676,249,531.66

20,881,276,977.65

AP SVGIEONESTOS  39,525,414,435.65

36,733,489,628.43

PERLEWANRT(RINN 85,716,734,735.07

83,734,078,733.78

Notes to Financial Statements form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

(Mr. Bunyong Visatemongkolchai)
Chairman of Executive Board

(Mr. Krit Sesavej)

President

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited 6 7
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shelananley

Rulvidudeainnissegnuil

Ruasulundnning

RughnaaTun1sEu
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&
U 9

suselananle

Alganenenle

+
o a

ponLlauazaruanInumdyy 9ty

nontUgdneiuey

moniUevun

A bnenanly

selanenlegns

ilsnnRuamulunanninggms

mlsnniulvdudeannistegnuil

Mlsannsviensndausanisuney

flsannnisenautisy

selaannsaiiuenudy 9

sneleanduiiuna

selsanmsaniiunudu 9

suslaannsauiuaudu o

sus18lannsAL RN

mngwsUsznevsunslududimiavesunisiul

1,232,301,291.52
12,598,434.76
10,360,916.10
148,631,262.65
9,370,524.62
1,413,262,429.65

367,445,796.54
563,076,103.09
313,631,482.21
1,244,153,381.84
169,109,047.81
28,616,367.80

4,213,446,201.98

2,385,950,442.04
584,105,726.40

78,793,965.05
90,676,824.14
169,470,789.19
7,550,698,575.22

2558
(Uuugln)

1,208,960,342.38

13,158,023.92

61,202,730.86

295,029,072.86

13,942,781.21

1,592,292,951.23

432,459,592.55

413,758,942.77

159,379,679.75

1,005,598,215.07

586,694,736.16

123,157,640.15

5,124,451,962.38

2,790,709,700.07

408,428,149.18

36,998,421.38

74,753,722.82

111,752,144.20

9,145,194,332.14




Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 31 December 2016

Interest income

Investment in receivables

Investment in securities

Deposits at financial institutions

Installment sale receivables

Others

Total interest income

Interest expenses

Interest and discount on promissory notes

Interest paid on loans

Interest on debentures

Total interest expenses

Interest income - net

Gain on investment in securities - net

Gain on investment in receivables

Gain on sale of foreclosed properties

Gain on installment sales

Other operating income

Dividend income

Other operating income

Total other operating income

Total operating income

1,232,301,291.52
12,598,434.76
10,360,916.10
148,631,262.65
9,370,524.62
1,413,262,429.65

367,445,796.54
563,076,103.09
313,631,482.21
1,244,153,381.84
169,109,047.81
28,616,367.80
4,213,446,201.98
2,385,950,442.04
584,105,726.40

78,793,965.05
90,676,824.14
169,470,789.19

7,550,698,575.22

Notes to Financial Statements form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Unit: Baht

2015
(Revised)

1,208,960,342.38

13,158,023.92

61,202,730.86

295,029,072.86

13,942,781.21

1,592,292,951.23

432,459,592.55

413,758,942.77

159,379,679.75

1,005,598,215.07

586,694,736.16

123,157,640.15

5,124,451,962.38

2,790,709,700.07

408,428,149.18

36,998,421.38

74,753,722.82

111,752,144.20

9,145,194,332.14.

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited
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VU0
aldfnglunssniueudy
AldaeRgfuntingu 1,473,565,331.18
ANNBULVIUNTINANT 12,181,774.19
Aldaneiieaiuenns anui uazgunsal 302,477,074.68
ANNIEOINT 455,345,676.00
AU (NFUTIBNT) INNTHRLAMTNEFUTENITUY 106,060,550.03
Aldanedu 255,571,011.89
saAldsglunsafivenusy 2,605,201,417.97
nilasdoargny 21,070,868.05
Alsannsaduaunaun@tule 4,924,426,289.20
Al SRule 9.21 12,243,216.54
finlsans 4,912,183,072.66
Als(emu)dneasedy
semsitazgninysziamsenstmiluaevdadnlulilulsievianu
YU IayaAtuayuion s (4,820,941.97)
PANUINNTUTEIUNIINAUmEnAtinAansUsE iUy 9.14.1 (67,418,465.00)
iauﬁwlimwmnuLﬁﬂLa%faﬁu (72,239,406.97)
Mlsidaadasm 4,839,943,665.69
lsroruduiiugu 9.22 1.80

(Wafvuag 5 um)

mnewmsUszneusunstududiumivesunisiul

qJ~«7“"QZ/

(WPUITEY AAPUIAaTY)
UILEUAMLATIUAITUSIANS

NUE U

2558
(USuuslnm)

1,674,037,929.67

12,390,000.00

295,382,659.30

363,844,969.93

(109,393,480.22)

197,049,357.19

2,433,311,435.87

21,177,441.22

6,690,705,455.05

15,545,132.62

6,675,160,322.43

(126,439,515.21)

(126,439,515.21)

6,548,720,807.22

2.44

(Wenqual Ladz)
N33UNSEIANTINgY



Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited
Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 31 December 2016

Note

Other operating expenses

Employee expenses

Directors' remuneration

Premises and equipment expenses

Taxes and duties

Impairment loss on properties foreclosed (reversal)

Other expenses

Total other operating expenses

Doubtful accounts

Operating profit before income tax expenses

Income tax expenses 9.21

Net profit

Other comprehensive income (expenses)

[tems that may be reclassified to profit or loss

Loss on remeasurement of available-for-sale investment

Loss on actuarial estimates 9.14.1

Total other comprehensive income (expenses)

Total comprehensive income

Basic earnings per share 9.22

Notes to Financial Statements form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

way“"Q’/

(Mr. Bunyong Visatemongkolchai)
Chairman of Executive Board

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited
AnnuAL ReporT 2016

1,473,565,331.18
12,181,774.19
302,477,074.68
455,345,676.00
106,060,550.03
255,571,011.89
2,605,201,417.97
21,070,868.05
4,924,426,289.20
12,243,216.54
4,912,183,072.66

(4,820,941.97)

(67,418,465.00)

(72,239,406.97)
4,839,943,665.69
1.80

(Par value of 5 Baht each)

Unit: Baht

2015
(Revised)

1,674,037,929.67

12,390,000.00

295,382,659.30

363,844,969.93

(109,393,480.22)

197,049,357.19

2,433,311,435.87

21,177,441.22

6,690,705,455.05

15,545,132.62

6,675,160,322.43

(126,439,515.21)

(126,439,515.21)

6,548,720,807.22

2.44

(Par value of 5 Baht each)

(Mr. Krit Sesavej)

President
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Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 31 December 2016

Net interest income

(169,109,047.81)

Unit: Baht
2015
(Revised)
Cash flows from operating activities
Operating profit before income tax expenses 4,924,426,289.20 6,690,705,455.05
ltems to reconcole operating profit before income tax expenses
to cash received (paid) from operating activities
Depreciation and amortization 165,789,619.15 174,269,217.46
Decrease in accrued revenue (35,873,010.34) (171,803.90)
Increase in deferred revenue 3,415,569.70 3,470,187.07
Increase (Decrease) in accrued expenses (218,797,237.06) 4,279,384.75
Loss from write-off of assets 26,534.49 5,858,185.36
Increase in provisions 46,761,546.00 48,037,099.00
Gain on fixed asset sales (18,108,230.81) (7,561,199.01)
Gain on repossession of property under installment sales (1,784,742.77) (9,662,793.64)
Dountful accounts 21,070,868.05 21,177,441.22
Impairment loss on properties foreclosed (reversal) 106,060,550.03 (109,393,480.22)
Increase (Decrease) in installment sale repurchase 5,222,572.33 (4,099,611.52)
Impairment loss on investment in securities (reversal) (28,616,367.80) 6,948.85
4,969,593,960.17 6,816,915,030.47

(586,694,736.16)

Net dividend income (78,793,965.05) (36,998,421.38)
Cash received from interest income 1,411,936,307.13 1,597,949,071.39
Cash received from dividend income 78,793,965.05 36,998,421.38
Cash paid on interest (1,224,661,016.90) (852,818,382.78)
Cash paid on income tax (9,780,772.75) (19,382,148.24)
Profit from operation before changes in operating assets and liabilities 4,977,979,429.84 6,955,968,834.68
(Increase) Decrease in operating assets
Credit for purchase of receivables 3,856,466,210.36 5,065,705,982.36
Installment sale receivables 553,761,240.80 (709,923,580.33)

Properties foreclosed

Other assets

Increase (Decrease) in operating liabilities

Other liabilities

Net cash provided from operating activities

1,690,848,388.29
(1,257,691,862.53)

(994,886,755.71)
8,826,476,651.05

Notes to Financial Statements form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

1,973,396,019.01

(152,093,496.14)

(267,549,981.44)

12,865,503,778.14
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Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited

Statement of Cash Flows (Cont.)
For the Year Ended 31 December 2016

Cash flows from investing activities

Cash paid on purchase of property, plant, and equipment

Cash paid on purchase of held-to-maturity debt securities

Cash paid on purchase of intangible assets

Cash paid on properties transferred from financial instutitions

Cash paid on purchase of investment in available-for-sale securities

Cash received from sales of fixed assets

Cash received from held-to-maturity securities

Cash received from sales of investment in available-for-sale securities

Cash received from matured notes

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Cash received from bank loans

Cash received from debenture issuance

Cash paid on repayment of loans and debt securities

Cash paid on dividend payment to shareholders

Net cash used in financing activities

Net (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

(123,808,696.04)
(3,617,261,698.11)
(5,212,335.00)
(5,411,336,638.00)
(2,212,720.00)
18,108,439.81
3,618,980,963.00

(5,522,742,684.34)

50,979,711,600.39
6,400,000,000.00
(56,844,296,862.60)
(3,842,675,000.00)
(3,307,260,262.21)
(3,526,295.50)
1,609,887,148.46
1,606,360,852.96

Notes to Financial Statements form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Unit: Baht

2015
(Revised)

(148,964,276.39)

(3,667,549,538.60)

(2,828,472.80)

(7,409,262,868.19)

(1,116,160.00)

7,561,286.01

3,667,549,538.60

123,170,000.00

172,302,387.00

(7,259,138,104.37)

31,096,899,572.39

5,700,000,000.00

(42,845,129,927.28)

(3,756,796,000.00)

(9,805,026,354.89)

(4,198,660,681.12)

5,808,547,829.58

1,609,887,148.46
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Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statement
For the Year Ended 31 December 2016

1. Background

Under the financial institutions development plan devised by the Ministry of Finance pursuant to the Cabinet’s
resolution dated 14 August 1998, Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Co., Ltd. (“BAM” or “the Company”) was
established by Bangkok Commerce Plc. (formerly known as Bangkok Bank of Commerce Plc.) while 96.53% of shares of

Bangkok Commerce Plc. are owned by the Financial Institutions Development Fund (“FIDF”).

On 7 January 1999, BAM was registered as a limited company pursuant to the Civil and Commercial Code, with Bangkok
Commerce Plc. owning 99.99% of its shares. On 28 January 1999, it was registered as an asset management company
under the Emergency Decree on Asset Management Company B.E. 2541 with the main objective to manage non-performing

assets of Bangkok Bank of Commerce Plc.

On 29 March 2002, the Company added more of its objectives in respect of management of non-performing assets
and being an agent for debt collection pursuant to the Emergency Decree on Thai Asset Management Corporation B.E.

2544, including custody and management of assets, transfer documents or other documents and all relevant matters.

On 4 February 2003, the official receiver issued a warrant of order no. 1338/2546 which required Bangkok
Commerce Plc. to transfer to FIDF all shares in BAM, totaling 546,999,993 shares with a par value of 25 baht per share at
the total book value of 13,674,999,825 baht, thereby leading FIDF to become a direct shareholder of the Company.

On 25 December 2015, BAM registered a transformation into a public company in the name of Bangkok Commercial
Asset Management Public Company Limited, headquartered at No. 99 Surasak Road, Silom, Bang Rak, Bangkok, to operate
the business of purchasing or receiving transfer of non-performing loans (NPLs) and non-performing assets (NPAs) for

management or for further disposal or transfer.

Basis for Preparation of Financial Statements

2.1 These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Thai generally accepted accounting principles under the
Accounting Profession Act B.E. 2547 and the financial reporting standards for publicly accountable entities, and are
presented in conformity with the Bank of Thailand (“BOT”) Naotification No. SorNorSor. 22/2558 dated 4 December 2015

regarding preparation and announcement of financial statements of finance and credit foncier companies.

An English language version of the financial statements has been prepared based on the Thai version of the
financial statements. Where there is any conflict in either the substance or the interpretation between the two

languages, the Thai language financial statements shall prevail.
The financial statements have been prepared based on historical cost unless stated otherwise in accounting policies.
New Financial Reporting Standards

3.1 Financial reporting standards taken effect in current year

In the current year, the Company has adopted the revised (2015) and new financial reporting standards as well as

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited
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3.2

accounting practice guidelines issued by the Federation of Accounting Professions (FAP) and enforceable to financial
statements of the accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016 in relation to the Company’s transactions.
These financial reporting standards have been revised or prepared with the content to be on a par with those of
international financial reporting standards, mostly involving modification of wording and terminology, interpretation, and
giving standard accounting practice guidelines to users. Adoption of these financial reporting standards has no material

effect on the Company’s financial statements.

Financial reporting standards to take effect in future

In the current year, the Federation of Accounting Professions has announced several financial reporting standards and
interpretations of financial reporting standards (revised 2016) that have become effective for financial statements of the
accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017. These financial reporting standards have been revised or prepared
with the content to be on a par with those of international financial reporting standards, mostly involving modification of

wording and terminology, interpretation, and giving standard accounting practice guidelines to users, as follows:

TAS 1 (Revised 2016)  Presentation of Financial Statements 1 January 2017
TAS 2 (Revised 2016) Inventories 1 January 2017
TAS 7 (Revised 2016)  Statement of Cash Flows 1 January 2017
TAS 8 (Revised 2016)  Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors 1 January 2017
TAS 10 (Revised 2016)  Events after the Reporting Period 1 January 2017
TAS 11 (Revised 2016)  Construction Contracts 1 January 2017
TAS 12 (Revised 2016)  Income Taxes 1 January 2017
TAS 16 (Revised 2016)  Property, Plant and Equipment 1 January 2017
TAS 17 (Revised 2016)  Leases 1 January 2017
TAS 18 (Revised 2016)  Revenue 1 January 2017
TAS 19 (Revised 2016)  Employee Benefits 1 January 2017
TAS 20 (Revised 2016)  Accounting for Government Grants and 1 January 2017
Disclosure of Government Assistance
TAS 21 (Revised 2016)  The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 1 January 2017
TAS 23 (Revised 2016)  Borrowing Costs 1 January 2017
TAS 24 (Revised 2016)  Related Party Disclosures 1 January 2017
TAS 26 (Revised 2016)  Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans 1 January 2017
TAS 27 (Revised 2016)  Separate Financial Statements 1 January 2017
TAS 28 (Revised 2016) Investment in Associates and Joint Ventures 1 January 2017
TAS 29 (Revised 2016)  Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies 1 January 2017
TAS 33 (Revised 2016)  Earnings per Share 1 January 2017
TAS 34 (Revised 2016)  Interim Financial Reporting 1 January 2017
TAS 36 (Revised 2016)  Impairment of Assets 1 January 2017
TAS 37 (Revised 2016)  Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, and Contingent Assets 1 January 2017
TAS 38 (Revised 2016)  Intangible Assets 1 January 2017

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Contingent Assets

Effective Date

TAS 40
TAS 41
TAS 104
TAS 105
TAS 107

(Revised 2016)
(Revised 2016)
(Revised 2016)
(Revised 2016)
(Revised 2016)

Investment Property

Agriculture

Accounting for Troubled Debt Restructuring

Accounting for Investments in Debt and Equity Securities

Financial Instruments Disclosure and Presentation

1 January 2017
1 January 2017
1 January 2017
1 January 2017
1 January 2017

TAS 2
TAS 3
TAS 4
TAS 5
TAS 6
TAS 8
TAS 10
TAS 11
TAS 12
TAS 13

(Revised 2016)
(Revised 2016)
(Revised 2016)
(Revised 2016)
(Revised 2016)
(Revised 2016)
(Revised 2016)
(Revised 2016)
(Revised 2016)
(Revised 2016)

Thai Financial Reporting Standards

Share-based Payment

Business Combinations

Insurance Contract

Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources
Operating Segment

Consolidated Financial Statements

Joint Arrangements

Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

Fair Value Measurement

Effective Date
1 January 2017
1 January 2017
1 January 2017
1 January 2017
1 January 2017
1 January 2017
1 January 2017
1 January 2017
1 January 2017
1 January 2017

Effective Date

TAS 10

TAS 15
TAS 25
TAS 27

TAS 29
TAS 31
TAS 32

(Revised 2016)

(Revised 2016)
(Revised 2016)
(Revised 2016)

(Revised 2016)
(Revised 2016)
(Revised 2016)

Interpretation of Thai Accounting Standards

Government Assistance — No Specific Relation

to Operating Activities

Operating Leases — Incentives

Income Taxes — Changes in the Tax Status of An Entity or Its Shareholders
Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving

the Legal Form of a Lease

Service Concession Arrangements: Disclosures

Revenue — Barter Transactions Involving Advertising Services

Intangible Assets — Website Costs

Interpretation of Thai Financial Reporting Standards

1 January 2017

1 January 2017
1 January 2017
1 January 2017

1 January 2017
1 January 2017

1 January 2017

Effective Date

TAS 1

TAS 4
TAS 5

TAS 7

(Revised 2016)

(Revised 2016)
(Revised 2016)

(Revised 2016)

Changes in Existing Decommissioning,

Restoration, and Similar Liabilities

Determining whether an Arrangement Contains a Lease

Rights to Interests Arising from Decommissioning,

Restoration and Environmental Rehabilitation Funds

Applying the Restatement Approach under TAS 29 (Revised 2016):

Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited
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TAS 10
TAS 12
TAS 13

(Revised 2016)  Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment 1 January 2017
(Revised 2016)  Service Concession Arrangements 1 January 2017
(Revised 2016)  Customer Loyalty Program 1 January 2017
(Revised 2016)  The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding 1 January 2017

TAS 14

TAS 15
TAS 17
TAS 18
TAS 20
TAS 21

Requirements and Their Interaction for TAS 19:
Employee Benefits
(Revised 2016
(Revised 2016

) Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate 1 January 2017

)
(Revised 2016)  Transfer of Assets from Customers 1 January 2017

)

)

Distribution of Non-Cash Assets to Owners 1 January 2017

(Revised 2016
(Revised 2016

Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface Mine 1 January 2017

Remittance to National Income 1 January 2017

Accounting Practice Guidelines Effective Date

Accounting practice guidelines on derecognition of financial assets and liabilities 1 January 2017

BAM Management has considered the impact from adoption of the accounting standards, the financial reporting standards,

and the interpretations of the accouting standards and the financial reporting standards, as well as the accounting practice

guidelines, and is of the opinion that there will be no material effect thereof on the Company’s financial statements.

Significant Accounting Policies

Recognition of income

a)

Interest income from credit from purchase of receivables
The Company recognizes interest income from non-performing loans (NPLs) acquired or transferred from other

financial institutions when debt payments are made by debtors, devided into two cases below:

Case of NPLs with debt restructuring or compromising contracts

The Company recognizes interest income when paid by debtors by the effective interest approach where the effective
interest rate is calculated from cash flow projected to be paid from each acquired receivable based on debt restructuring
or compromising contracts. In case the contract requires asset transfer for debt settlement, the Company will use the
estimated value of the transferred asset for debt settlement as the projected cash flow for calculation of the effective
interest rate. However, if the debt restructuring contract requires auction of the collateral asset, the Company will not use

the estimated value from the auction as part of the cash flow projection due to uncertainty of the value to be received.

On the date of receipt of the debtor’s payment, the Company will recognize interest income with calculation made on
the overdue period from the date of execution of the debt restructuring or compromising contracts, or the date of the
latest receipt of payment, until the date of receipt of the last payment, based on the yield rate calculated above.
Recognition of interest income will not be in the amount exceeding the amount of payment received from the debtor,
with the difference thereof after the recognition of interest income will be deducted from the cost of credit from

purchase of receivables.

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited
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4.2

b)

c)

d)

e)

Case of NPLs without debt restructuring or compromising contracts

Debt payment received from each debtor in whatsoever case (cash receivied from debtor’s debt settlemtn or payment
received from auction of the collateral asset) will be entirely deducted from principal debt. Difference arising from the
amount received exceeding the cost of credit from purchase of receivables will be presented as gain on credit from

purchase of receivables. The Company will recognize this item as below:

« In case of receipt of cash from the debtor, not from auction of the collateral asset in which an outside party has

won the auction, income recognition will be made on the date of receipt of such cash payment.

+ In case of receipt of payment from auction of the collateral asset in which an outside party has won the auction,
income recognition will be made as soon as no objection of the transaction is made by any party and payment

has been made at Legal Execution Department, which must be no later than 105 days.

In addition, in case of debtor where the Company has received transfer of asset from auction of the collateral or from
transfer of asset for debt settlement, the value of the asset transferred will be deducted from the cost of credit from
purchase of receivables. Also, in case the value of the transferred asset exceeds the amount of outstanding credit from
purchase of receivables, it will be presented as revaluation of properties foreclosed so that the value of the asset
recorded in the financial statements would not exceed the cost of credit from purchase of receivables. Income

recognition will be made on the date of receipt of the transferred asset.

Interest income from deposits at financial institutions
Interest income from deposits at financial institutions is recognized on an accrual basis taking into account

the effective yield rate.

Fee and service income

Fee and service income is recognized on an accrual basis.

Interest and dividend income from investment
Interest income is recognized on an accrual basis taking into account the effective yield rate. Dividend income

is recognized upon having the right to receipt of dividend.

Gain (loss) on investment

Gain (loss) on investment is recognized as income or expense on the transaction date.

Recognition of expenses

a)

b)

Interest payable
Interest payable is recognized as an expense on an accrual basis. In case interest is included in notes payable,
the interest will be recognized as deferred interest payable and amortized as expense by the effective

interest rate method throughout the tenor of the notes.

Other expenses are recognized on an accrual basis.
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4.3

4.4

Credit from purchase of receivables

NPLs acquired or transferred from each financial institution are recorded at acquisition cost or transfer cost plus expenses
incurred from the acquisition or transfer of such NPLs, and will be entirely itemized as credit from purchase of receivables.
Credit from purchase of receivables is presented in a net amount after allowance for doubtful accounts (if any), and doubtful

accounts recognized on the part of profit or loss in the statements of income and other comprehensive income.

Allowance for doubtful accounts of credit from purchase of receivables

The Company has estimated the allowance for doubtful accounts of credit from purchase of receivables by adopting the
Regulations on Assets Classification and Provision of Financial Institutions according to the Notification of the Bank of Thailand no.
SorNorSor. 5/2559 dated 10 June 2016, where applicable to the Company’s transactions. Under the said regulations, debts are
mainly classified by the overdue period and adjusted with additional amount of payment expected to be non-collectible from
the debtors based on the analysis and assessment of the status of debtors as experienced in the consideration of risk and
collateral value. The additional amount of allowance for doubtful accounts is recognized as expenses during the year. In case of

decrease in the value of doubtful accounts, the amount earlier recognized will be reversed. Classification criteria are as below:

Classification Overdue period Basis of allowance for doubtful accounts
Class 1 Normal 0 - 30 days Allowance for doubtful accounts is set at the highest value derived

from any of the following:

1) 100% of the difference between credit from purchase of receivables
and the lowest of values (90% of collateral value or mortgage value or
debt on an accrual basis), or

2) The difference between credit from purchase of receivables and cash
flow from debt restructuring expected to be received in the future,
discounted to present value by using the interest rate under the debt

restructuring agreement as the discount rate.

Class 2 Special 31 - 90 days Allowance for doubtful accounts is set at the highest value derived
Mention from any of the following:

1) 100% of the difference between credit from purchase of receivables
and the lowest of values (90% of collateral value or mortgage
value or debt on an accrual basis), or

2) The difference between credit from purchase of receivables and
cash flow from debt restructuring expected to be received in the
future, discounted to present value by using the interest rate

under the debt restructuring agreement as the discount rate.

Class 3 91 - 180 days Allowance for doubtful accounts is set at the highest value between 100%
Substandard of the difference between credit from purchase of receivables and the
Class 4 Doubtful 181 days - 12 months lowest of values (present value of cash flow expected to be received from
Class 5 Doubtful over 12 months disposal of collaterals (discounted according to debtor ageing and status)
of Loss or mortgage value or debt on accrual basis).

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2016 89



90

4.5

UIEMuIMsAuNING njaummwdivg $1ie (W)

2559 swauusza

¥ 52 v
o

dmsugnuiliesnnn nideunlniasdng

wlunilasdovzgey (i 5) e eswingnuiifidennduniidesnuninain

andun1siudu wazusgny daldladnsdndunislag dugnuil wagmnseunlatinisidyayrusulassasimilivgnmil
)

14

UsEn azUsunsdntuesgnuilival lneanuiifigndntuduasdeavgey (uil 5) vdeasds (Fuil 4) Wiinduduinianmsgiu
(Fud 3) wazmngnuilaunsauiinudyyivsulassaiimillng Aesedulivesnii 3 Weou vise 3 1IAN13T1TERULT A

! v ¥ g o Y s , & A
SzEElIa1lnaLUIUNI Q%QW%HLUUQﬂMUQﬂﬁﬂUUﬂW (¥un 1)

Ruawulunanning
Suasuluanasuiynedauazanasuluaudoinisvemainiidnssamdundnnindilonsuansieyadgisss
nswasuuvaduyarigisssuvemdnnindsananiuiinludiuvesilsneyudaasedulusuilsnayuuaz lsnyu
aaedu uazlouldsesduszneuduvesdruvenimwedusunansnsidsuidasdiuvesinvestazaz fusludiuvesiils
vieranuiioldsimhe Suasuduseniy

¥ o
o

Ruaaulupsiasuiinasfiesuasuimuaianigad1niuissiniyu vsens dadaddiuiu/diuiininyganinsiasniaiy

BRI 1NDNLUENLYIDT %ﬂaﬁﬂuauﬁﬁmﬁmmEJ/%’Ug”ﬁ%LLamﬂLﬁuiwmsU%“UﬁumaﬂLﬂ&Ji‘U

o

Ruamulunsiansyuitliegluanudenisvenaialaeuieme Wfisrunalunsaivaunslaenmswagnedeuiiodudu

[

AUl wanwiesIANuUansaInaAien sHesA1vesiuamu ((13) Menuainmsiesrvesivauassuiiluailding

U

Tusuilsmanuuaslsvayuilaasadu

YaA8AsITHYRmMANINGlUANADINITVBINAIAAILIUIINTIANAUDTONAIAR 1 AUIUYIINITEANI8YBIIA dIUYART
ghsssuvesmasnidnnulaglddnsmaneuuuivssmalagainaunanasiasviling vienaindu visednsmanauwn
Y2INUsUN IS FUIAUSUMEAIANULAE LS AURA UGN TE]

U3EN° aguiinuiayuainnisaee (G13) vesvdnningdiievs Ruawulunsiaismiifinziiosuasuivun uasRuamunily
Tuduastlssemarulusuilsuayuuazilsuayudaadaiu

Wadin1sTmteduasmu Kas19seninsdmeuunuansnlasuiugadinudyvesiuamu ssgniudinludivesiilsvie
anulusuilsvanuidaass Tunsdinfinsdmistuamuiisnunsd siaaudydnemienldlunisfuuiuu
dmsuRuamundminglyisdaedsaisimn

nsdifuiuasuildinanmauiulasadiod vielouningdrssvil Uisne azsufindunuresiuamudaeyarigiss
urilsiifundreeniulfauieanmsdegnuiinednamatiy Tunsdiiuidns fovuAuniniosar 20 viedosas 50 wiuiime
Lifivswaviesiunamunsilutidndsnan vitn szfinsdnuszamiuamulunisndnanidutuamuily wagliuans
JuRuamuluuisniumseuitndes



4.5

All newly acquired NPLs are classified as doubtful of loss (Class 5) as they are formerly NPLs of financial institutions and
the Company has not taken any action with such NPLs. After executing debt restructuring contracts with the debtors,
the Company will reclassify them. Those classified as doubtful of loss (Class 5) or doubtful (Class 4) will be upgraded to
substandard (Class 3). If they are able to comply with the debt restructuring contract for at least three consecutive

months or three consecutive installments, whichever is longer, they will be upgraded to normal (Class 1).

Investment in securities

Investment in all kinds of debt securities and marketable equity securities which are classified as available-for-sale
securities is presented at fair value. Any change in the fair value of such securities is separately presented in other
comprehensive income in the statements of income and other comprehensive income, and transferred to other
components of shareholders’ equity in the statement of changes in shareholders’ equity. It will be recognized as profit

or loss in the statement of income upon disposal of the investment.

Investment in held-to-maturity securities is presented at cost value. The Company writes off surplus/deficit of debt
securities value based on the effective interest rate. This written-off/recognized amount will be presented as

adjusted interest receivable.

Investment in non-marketable equity securities in which the Company does not have control power, directly and indirectly,
is regarded as general investment and presented at cost net of allowance for impairment of investments (if any). Loss from

impairment of investments is recognized as expense in the statements of income and other comprehensive income.

Fair value of marketable securities is calculated based on the final quoted price on the last business day of the fiscal period.
Meanwhile, fair value of debt securities is calculated based on the yield rate announced by the Thai Bond Market Association

or other markets, or the yield rate of the government bond adjusted with appropriate risk value as the case may be.

The Company will recognize impairment loss (if any) of available-for-sale securities, investment in held-to-maturity securities,

and general investment in the part of profit or loss in the statement of income or other comprehensive income.

In the disposal of investment, the difference between net consideration received and book value of investment will be recorded
in the part of profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income. In case where only partial disposal of investment is made,

book value per unit to be used in calculating the cost of disposed investment is figured out on a weighted average basis.

In case of investment acquired from debt restructuring or transfer of assets for debt payment, the Company will recognize
the cost of investment at fair value but not exceeding the book value of outstanding credit from purchase of receivables.
In case the Company holds shares more than 20% or 50% but does not have control power in such entity, the Company
will classify the investment in such entity as general investment and it will not be presented as investment in associated

or subsidiary company.
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4.6

4.7

4.8

Debt restructuing

In case of debt restructuring in which the Company gives relaxation on debt payment conditions, the Company
calculates fair value of post-restructuring debt based on the present value of cash flow expected to be received in the
future discounted by loan interest rate according to the debt restructuring contract on the debt restructuring date.
The difference between the fair value so calculated which is lower and the previous outstanding amount of the
debt will be recognized as allowance for doubtful accounts and regarded as an expense in full amount in the profit
or loss in the statement of income or other comprehensive income in the debt restructuring year. Such allowance
for doubtful accounts will be reviewed using the present value of cash flow expected to be received in the remaining

period and adjusted with doubtful accounts.

In case of debt restructuring with acceptance of transfer of asset or equity, the Company records the asset or equity so
transferred as the cost of asset at the fair value (with reference to the appraisal price worked out by the internal appraiser or

an external independent appraiser) but not exceeding the book value of outstanding credit from purchase of receivables.

Loss from debt restructuring due to reduction of the book value of outstanding principal is recognized as loss in the

part of profit or loss when there is a debt restructuring.

Properties foreclosed
Properties foreclosed include properties received from acquisition/transfer from asset management companies and

financial institutions, asset transfer by debtors for debt settlement, and auction of debtors’ assets for debt settlement.

Properties foreclosed received from acquisition/transfer from asset management companies and financial institutions

are presented at transfer price (acquisition cost) together with transfer expenses for such asset acquisition.

Properties foreclosed acquired from asset transfers by debtors and properties foreclosed acquired from auction of debtors’
assets for debt settlement are presented at cost (based on transfer price from debtors or auction price or purchase price but
not exceeding the book value of outstanding credit from purchase of receivables on the asset acquisition date) together with
transfer expenses for such asset acquisition, or the value expected to be recovered, whichever is lower. The value expected

to be recovered is based on the latest appraisal price deducted by selling expense estimates.

Profit or loss from disposal of properties foreclosed is recognized in the part of profit or loss in the statements of income and

other comprehensive income when there is a disposal. Impairment loss is recognized as expense in the part of profit or loss.

Installment sale receivables

Installment sale receivables arise from selling properties foreclosed on an installment payment basis. The Company
records the difference between the selling price and the cost of properties foreclosed as deferred gross margin from
installment sale and will recognizes it as income when the aggregate amount of cash received from the debtor exceeds
the cost of properties foreclosed. The profit recognized will not exceed the aggregate amount of cash received which is

higher than the cost of properties foreclosed.
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4.9 Legal Execution Department’s debtors

This item arises from purchase at auction of collateral assets of debtors from Legal Execution Department. There

are two cases as below:

1. In case an outside party wins the auction
In case a collateral asset is put up for auction and an outside party wins the auction, such item will be recorded as
Legal Execution Department’s debtor on the auction date when the buyer has made payment to Legal Execution
Department and the up to 105 days period allowed for raising objection has come to an end provided that such
collateral asset is under first mortgage only. The Company will record the estimated operating expense to be
collected by Legal Execution Department at the rate of 7% of the auction price. The estimated auction

expense is presented as a deduction item from Legal Execution Department’s debtors.

2. In case the Company wins the auction like an outside party
In case the Company is the buyer of the collateral asset of a debtor and made payment to Legal Execution
Department, this item will be recognized as Legal Execution Department’s debtor at the auction price less

purchase fee of 3.5% of the auction price.

4.10 Property, plant, and equipment — Net
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and allowance for asset impairment

(if any). Depreciation is calculated by the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of each asset as follows:

Depreciation calculation method Percentage
Building Straight-line 5
Building improvement Daily straight-line 10-15
Equipment Straight-line 20
Car Straight-line 20
Computer Straight-line 33.33

Equipment consists of furnitures, decorations, and office equipment.

The calculation methods for depreciation, useful life and residual value of the assets are reviewed at least at the

end of every accounting year and are adjusted as deemed appropriate.

Depreciation is taken into account in the calculation of operating results. The Company does not calculate depreciation

for work in process.

Building and equipment will be written off upon disposal thereof or no economic benefits expected from the use
or disposal thereof in future. Profit or loss from asset disposal (difference between net consideration received from
disposal of the asset and book value thereof) will be recognized in the part of profit or loss in the statements of

income and other comprehensive income.
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4.11

4.12

4.13

4.14

4.15

Intangible assets

Intangible assets, comprising computer software, are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and allowance for impairment (if any).

The Company amortizes intangible assets with limited useful life systematically throughout the useful life period of such
assets, and evaluates impairment of such assets when there is any indication of impairment thereof. The Company will review
the amortization period and method of intangible assets at least every year-end. Amortization and allowance for impairment

are recognized as expense in the part of profit or loss in the statements of income and other comprehensive income.
Intangible assets with limited useful life have a useful life of approximately five years and there is no amortization of work in process.

Impairment of assets

On the last day of each reporting period, the Company will assess whether there is any indication of impairment of its assets.
If there is any indication thereof, the Company will figure out the impairment and recognize impairment loss when the asset
value expected to be recovered is lower than the asset book value. In this regard, the asset value expected to be recovered

refers to the asset fair value less asset selling cost or asset usage value, whichever is higher.

The Company will recognize impairment loss in the part of profit or loss in the statements of income and other
comprehensive income. In the assessment of asset impairment, if there is any indication that impairment loss recognized
in the previous year has decreased or no longer existed, the Company will figure out the value expected to be recovered
of such assets and will reverse impairment loss recognized in the previous year provided that there is a change in the
projection to determine the value expected to be recovered after the latest recognition of impairment loss. The
increase in the asset book value as resulted from such reversal of impairment loss must not exceed the justifiable book
value. In case of no recognition of impairment loss in the previous years, the Company will immediately reverse and

recognize impairment loss in the part of profit or loss.

Related party transactions
Related party of the Company means a person or business that has control power over the Company, or is controlled

by the Company, directly or indirectly, or is under the same control as the Company.

In addition, related party also includes a person or business possessing the voting right, directly or indirectly, which
has significant influence on the Company, its key management, directors or employees who have controlling power

in the Company’s operation.

Corporate income tax
The Royal Decree issued by virtue of the Revenue Code regarding Tax Exemption (No. 362) B.E. 2542 provides that
Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Plc. shall be exempted from corporate income taxes for net profit earned

from management of non-performing assets acquired or transferred from financial institutions.

Employee benefits
Short-term benefits

The Company recognizes salaries, wages, bonuses and social security fund contributions as expenses when they actually occur.
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4.16

4.17

Post-employment benefits

Provident fund project

The Company and employees have jointly set up a provident fund consisting of money contributions made by the
employees and the Company on a monthly basis. Provident fund assets are separated from those of the Company.
The portion contributed by the Company to the provident fund is recorded as an expense in the accounting period

when the transaction occurs.

Post-employment benefit project

The Company is liable to pay compensation to employees upon their employment termination according to the labor
law and other staff benefit programs. They are regarded as post-employment benefits for the employees. Moreover,
other long-term employee benefits are made available, such as annual leave days that can be carried forward to the

following year, etc.

The Company calculates liability under such post-employment benefits and other long-term employee benefit projects
by the projected unit credit method. Assessment of contingent liability is undertaken by an independent expert on an

actuarial basis.

Actuarial gains and losses in relation to post-employment benefits are recognized immediately in other comprehensive
income, and gains and losses in relation to other long-term benefit projects are recognized immediately in the

statement of income.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized in the statement of inancial position when the Company incurs debt as a result of past
events and with possibility to lose economic benefits from payment of such debt as well as based on its reliable
assessment of such obligation. Provisions that are recognized in the statement of inancial position include provisions

for post-employment benefits, possible damages from prosecution, and other provisions.

Provisions are recorded as other operating expenses and as provisions in the statement of financial position. The Company

reviews provisions regularly and records changes in provisions by increasing or decreasing other operating expenses.

Fair value measurement

Fair value means the price expected to be received from the sale of assets or the price to be paid for transfer of assets
to other parties. The transaction occurs under normal circumstances between the buyer and the seller (market
participants) on the date of fair value measurement. The Company uses the quoted price in the market with liquidity for
fair value measurement of assets and liabilities which are required by relevant financial reporting standards to be
measured at fair value except in case where the market has no liquidity for assets or liabilities of the same nature or no
quoted price in the market with liquidity can be identified, the Company will then work out the fair value by using the
valuation approaches considered suitable under the circumstances, and try to use noticeable information in relation to

the assets or liabilities to be measured as much as possible.
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5.1

5.2

5.3

Hierarchy of fair value for measurement and disclosure of fair value of assets and liabilities in financial statements is

in three levels by type of information used as below:

Level 1 Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 Other observable inputs of assets or liabilities, directly or indirectly
Level 3 Unobservable inputs such as data on projected future cash flows

On the last day of each reporting period, the Company will assess the necessity of the transfer of transactions
between levels of fair value of assets and liabilities held as of the last day of each reporting period in which fair

value measurement regularly takes place.

Exercise of Discretion and Important Accounting Projection

In preparation of financial statements according to financial reporting standards, Management is always required to exercise
discretion and make projection of uncertain issues. Such exercise of discretion and projection have effects on the amount
stated in the financial statements and information presented in the notes to financial statements. Actual figures may differ

from the estimates. Exercise of discretion and important projection are as follows:

Recognition of interest income from credit from purchase of receivables

The Company uses effective interest rate in calculation of interest income from credit from purchase of receivables in case of
debtors with debt restructuring contract. In calculation of the effective interest rate, Management is required to exercise
discretion when considering various factors such as cash flow expected to be received from each debtor with reference to the
debt restructuring or compromising contract, cost of receivables for which the Company pays, debtors’ capability to comply
with the debt restructuring or compromising contract, payment receipt schedule, and overall economic conditions, etc. Changes
in projected cash flow to be received as resulted from debtors’ inability to pay debts according to the contract, debtors’
request for revision of the debt restructuring contract, or the Company’s termination of the debt restructuring contract due to

debtors’ inability to comply with the debt restructuring contract, will affect recognition of interim income of the Company.

Recognition and write-off of assets and liabilities
In recognition and write-off of assets and liabilities, Management must exercise its discretion to see whether the
Company has transferred or has been transferred risks and benefits of assets and liabilities based on the information

to the best of my knowledge under the circumstances.

Allowance for doubtful accounts of credit from purchase of receivables

Allowance for doubtful accounts of credit from purchase of receivables occurs from adjustment of credit from
purchase of receivables due to possible credit risk. Management uses allowance for doubtful accounts criteria based
on those of the Bank of Thailand in conjunction with exercise of discretion in estimation of losses expected to occur
when debtors have principal and interest payment problems by analyzing each debtor’s status, possibility of default,

collateral value, and economic conditions.

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited
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5.4  Fair value of financial instruments
In estimation of fair value of financial instruments not traded on the market and those without quoted price in the active
market, Management has to exercise discretion over assessment of fair value of the financial instruments by valuation
techniques and models. Variables used in the model come from comparison of market variables taking into account
credit risk, liquidity, relationship information, and changes in the value of financial instruments in the long term. Changes in

assumptions in relation to variables used in the calculation may affect fair value and disclosure of levels fair value.

5.5  Allowance for impairment of investment in securities
The Company sets aside allowance for impairment of investment in available-for-sale securities and general investment
when fair value of such investment has decreased significantly and for a long period of time, or when there is any
indication of impairment. To conclude whether investment has significantly decreased for a long period of time

requires discretion of Management.

5.6  Allowance for impairment of properties foreclosed
The Company considers allowance for impairment of properties foreclosed when it finds out that the value expected to be
recovered of properties foreclosed has decreased to be lower than book value. Management exercises discretion over

estimation of losses from impairment by considering the latest estimated price, type, and characteristics of assets.

5.7  Property, plant, and equipment, and depreciation
In calculation of depreciation of plant and equipment, Management needs to estimate the useful life and residual
value after use of such plant and equipment, and review of the useful life and residual value must be made if there

are any changes.

Moreover, Management needs to review impairment of property, plant, and equipment in each period, and record
losses from impairment if the value expected to be recovered is lower than the book value. In this regard, Management

needs to exercise discretion over estimation of future income and expenses in relation to such assets.

5.8  Post-employment benefits according to benefit projects
Liabilities under post-employment benefit projects for employees are estimated on an actuarial basis which requires
various assumptions for use in estimation, such as discount rate, future salary increment rate, mortality rate, and

employee turnover rate, etc.

5.9 Litigation
The Company has contingent liabilities from lawsuits filed by others for damages. Management thus needs to exercise
discretion over assessment of lawsuit results. In case Management is confident that no damages will be incurred, the

Company will not record provisions for such case.

5.10 Lease contracts
In considering whether a lease contract is an operating lease contract or a financial lease contract, Management exercises
discretion over assessment of conditions and details of the contract to see whether the Company has transferred or

has been transferred risks and benefits of such leased asset.

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited
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6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Accumulated Amount from a Change in Accounting Policy

In current year, the Company has made important changes to accounting policy as follows:

Change in terms stated in financial statements

The Company has changed accounting terms in the financial statements from those before 2016 as follows:

Previous terms Changed to

Investment in receivables Credit from purchase of receivables
Allowance for impairment of investment in receivables Allowance for doubtful accounts
Impairment loss on investment in receivables Doubtful accounts

The said change in accounting terms has no material effect on the figures presented in the previous financial statements

as the preparation criteria and practices of the financial statements remain the same.

Recognition of interest income of credit from purchase of receivables

The Company has changed the policy of recognition of interest income of credit from purchase of receivables. Before 2016,
the Company recognized income upon receipt of payment from debtors by using annual yield rate calculated from cash flow
expected to be received from each group of receivables acquired, multiplied by remaining value of each of which based on
the remaining cost and the overdue period from the transfer date to the payment date. If the amount received is lower than
the calculated overdue interest, it will be recognized as interest income not exceeding the amount received. From 1 January
2016 onward, the Company has changed recognition of interest income to be the effective interest rate of each receivable by
calculating the effective interest rate from cash flow projected to be paid from each receivable based on debt restructuring or
compromising contracts in case of NPLs with debt restructuring or compromising contracts. The amount of payment which
exceeds interest will be deducted from the principal of credit from purchase of receivables. However, in case of NPLs without
debt restructuring and compromising contract, the entire payment received will be deducted from the cost of credit from

purchase of receivables as there is high uncertainty of the value expected to be received.

Recognition of gain on installment sales

Installment sale receivables come from sales of properties foreclosed on an installment payment basis. The Company will
record difference between the selling price and the cost of the properties foreclosed as deferred gross margin from installment
sales. Before 2016, the Company recognized income when each installment payment was made. Since 1 January 2016, the
Company has changed to gradual recognition of income when the aggregate amount of cash received from each debtor
exceeds the cost of properties foreclosed. The profit recognized will not exceed the difference between cash received and

net cost of properties foreclosed, as Management has considered that receipt of payment from installment sales is uncertain.

Auction of collateral assets of debtors with outside bidders

Before 2016, in case there was an auction of collateral assets of debtors with outside parties as bidders, the Company did not
record any account item as of the date of finalizing the auction price or the date of the transfer of ownership right to the
buyers, but it would record the item upon receipt of settlement account from Legal Execution Department and receipt of

payment. In view of this, the right and risk are regarded as having been transferred to the buyers and definite price for

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited
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payment can be identified (price before operating expenses). Since 1 January 2016, the Company has changed its policy of
recognizing income from sales in that from the date of finalizing the auction price, as soon as payment has been made at
Legal Execution Department and no objection of the transaction is made by any party, which must be no later than 105 days,
and provided that the said collateral assets are under first mortgage, the Company will record income from such sale
transaction. Also, it will record estimated operating expenses to be collected from Legal Execution Department, i.e. about 7%
of the selling price based on statistical record, under the account item “estimated auction sale expenses” which is net of

Legal Execution Department’s debtors in the statement of financial position.

Management of the Company is of the opinion that the above change in accounting policy is consistent with and reflects the
value of the accounting item more appropriately than that in the previous accounting practice. Major effects of the above
change on the statement of financial position and the statements of income and other comprehensive income are in such
items as interest income and gain on credit from purchase of receivables, outstanding balance of credit from purchase of
debtors, allowance for doubtful accounts and doubtful accounts, gain on installment sales, installment sale receivables,

Legal Execution Department’s debtors, and other liabilities.

The Company has revised financial statements as of 31 December 2015 and for the year so ended presented as information
for retroactive comparison as well as financial statements as of 1 January 2015. Accumulated amounts of adjusted items are
presented in “accumulated amount from a change in accounting policy” as a separate item in the statement of changes in

shareholders” equity.

The amounts of adjusted items have effects on the increase (decrease) in the items in the statement of financial position and

the statements of income and other comprehensive income as below:

Unit: million baht

31 December 2015 1 January 2015

Statement of Financial Position

Assets

Credit from purchase of receivables (2,084.27) (2,249.29)
Allowance for doubtful accounts of credit from purchase of receivables* 3,849.83 3,852.51
Investment in securities (0.06) -
Allowance for revaluation of investment in securities* 30.00 17.47
Installment sale receivables (231.24) (51.27)
Deferred gross margin from installment sale receivables* (155.33) (211.04)
Properties foreclosed - net (92.55) (30.06)
Legal Execution Department's debtors - net 2,394.57 2,402.52
Liabilities

Other liabilities (813.46) (481.66)
Owners' equity

Other components of owners' equity 30.00 17.47
Unappropriated retained earnings 4,494.41 4,195.01

Note* Adjusted asset value
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Unit: million baht

For the year ended
31 December 2015

Statements of Income and Other Comprehensive Income
Profit/Loss:

Interest income - credit from purchase of receivables (640.38)
Interest income - installment sale receivables (6.73)
Gain on credit from purchase of receivables 706.73
Gain on sale of properties foreclosed 34.74
Gain on installment sale (78.48)
Other operating income - other operating income 4.73
(Reversal) Loss on impairment of properties foreclosed 4.70
Other expenses (4.10)
Bad debts and doubtful accounts of credit from purchase of receivables (269.98)
Net profit 299.39
Other comprehensive profit/loss

Profit (Loss) on measurement of available-for-sale investment 12.59
Total comprehensive profit 311.98

7. Accumulated Amount from Correction of Errors
In the current year, the Company has corrected major errors as follows:
7.1  Compensation from sellers as resulted from termination of profit/loss sharing agreement due to asset management

In 2003, the Company purchased NPLs from Phayathai Asset Management Co., Ltd. in an amount of 19,712 million baht. The
said agreement requires that profit or loss from management of NPLs of Phayathai Asset Management Co., Ltd. is recognized
at the end of year 6 and the end of year 12 from the date of asset transfer based on calculation of profit or loss from
non-performing assets which are collectible and accumulated until the date of profit/loss calculation deducted by the cost of
acceptance of transfer and all operating expenses of the Company including relevant interest. The calculation covers only

collectible assets where debtors have already completed debt settlement.

In accounting year 2009, the Company recorded profit of 73.83 million baht which had to be allocated to Phayathai Asset
Management Co., Ltd. according to the contractual condition of profit sharing at the end of year 6. The Company recognized

such allocated profit as an expense in the statement of income.

In 2010, Phayathai Asset Management Co., Ltd. negotiated for termination of the agreement and entered into a memorandum
of understanding to have profit/loss sharing undertaken before the end of year 12 from the date of execution of sale and
purchase of assets with the Company, and have compensation for termination of profit/loss sharing agreement in relation to
the transferred debtors paid to the Company in an amount of 3,020 million baht. The compensation so obtained is regarded

as a factor that helps lower cost of the purchased debtors, which should be presented and deducted from credit from purchase

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited
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7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

of receivables on the date of receipt of compensation instead of recognition of income. In 2016, the Company corrected

such error and restated its financial statements presented as information for retroactive comparison.

Properties foreclosed purchased/transferred from other financial institutions

Before 2016, the Company purchased and received transfer of properties foreclosed from financial institutions with payment
made in form of interest-free promissory notes. Maturity of promissory notes was approximately 2-9 years depending on quality
of each item of properties foreclosed. The Company recorded cost of the acquired properties foreclosed at face value
including relevant operating expenses. In accounting year 2016, the Company reviewed such accounting record and corrected
recording of cost of the acquired properties foreclosed at cost price equivalent to cash price excluding interest. Difference
between the cash equivalent price and the amount payable is presented as deferred interest payable which would be gradually
recognized as expenses throughout the maturity period of the promissory notes. The Company has accordingly restated its

financial statements presented as information for retroactive comparison.

Deferred debt payment from debtors

Before 2016, debt payment from debtors was recorded by the Company as part of liabilities in the statement of financial
position from the date of receipt thereof until the full receipt of evidence documents according to the relevant settlement
procedure. There were some items which could be settled but the Company did not settle them in the relevant accounting
period. In 2016, the Company reviewed its practices affecting the accounting record with correction of certain errors, and

restated its financial statements presented as information for retroactive comparison.

Allowance for doubtful accounts and doubtful accounts

Before 2016, the Company appraised collateral value but did not record the date of such appraisal for updatedness and
completeness of the record, resulting in too high amount of allowance for doubtful accounts as collateral value could not be
used in accordance with the BOT criteria. In 2016, the Company reviewed its practices affecting the accounting record with

correction of certain errors, and restated its financial statements presented as information for retroactive comparison.

Recognition of properties foreclosed

Before 2016, the Company recognized properties foreclosed acquired from debt settlement upon being notified by
relevant agencies, which normally took place after the ownership transfer date. However, since 1 January 2016, the
Company has recognized properties foreclosed on the ownership transfer date. The Company has thus restated its

financial statements to reflect such criteria change.

Bangkok Commerce Plc. receivables

Before 2015, the Company recorded Bangkok Commerce Plc. receivables of 4,718.25 million baht and for which it set allowance
for doubtful accounts in full as the Central Bankruptcy Court had issued an order for the receivership of Bangkok Commerce Plc.
The Company then filed a petition for receipt of debt settlement with the official receiver. During 2015, the Supreme Court
reversed the decision and dismissed the Company’s petition for receipt of debt settlement, hence the Company’s no right to
receipt of debt settlement. The Company then reversed such allowance for doubtful accounts and made full write-off of
Bangkok Commerce Plc. receivables in 2016, which was not the relevant accounting period. Therefore, the Company has
corrected this error for the item to be recorded in the relevant accounting period and restated its financial statements

presented as information for retroactive comparison.

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Management of the Company is of the opinion that such correction of errors would ensure its financial statements are
in conformity with the financial reporting standards being relevant to and reflecting the value of accounting items
appropriately. Major effects of the change on the statement of financial position and the statements of income and
other comprehensive income are in such items as outstanding balance of credit from purchase of debtors, compensation
from Phayathai Asset Management Co., Ltd., properties foreclosed, other liabilities, gain on credit from purchase of

receivables, allowance for doubtful accounts, doubtful accounts and bad debts.

The Company restated the financial statements as of 31 December 2015 and for the year so ended presented as
information for retroactive comparison as well as the financial statements as of 1 January 2015 to be in conformity with
the financial reporting standards. Accumulated amounts of adjusted items are presented in the “Accumulated amount

from correction of errors” as a separate item in the statement of changes in owners’ equity.

The amounts of adjusted items have effects on the increase (decrease) in the items in the statement of financial position

and the statements of income and other comprehensive income as below:

Unit: million baht

31 December 2015 1 January 2015

Statement of Financial Position

Assets

Credit from purchase of receivables (3,368.44) (4,165.92)
Allowance for doubtful accounts of credit from purchase of receivables* 727.39 146.48
Deferred compensation from Phayathai Asset Management Co., Ltd.* 2,909.54 2,911.70
Allowance for revaluation of investment in securities* 0.06 -
Properties foreclosed - net 133.65 (280.19)
Legal Execution Department's debtors 13.55 13.08
Bangkok Commerce Plc. receivables (4,718.25) -
Allowance for doubtful accounts of Bangkok Commerce Plc. receivables* 4,718.25 -
Other assets (42.90) (53.69)
Liabilities

Debt issued and borrowing (39.41) (5.50)
Other liabilities (415.55) (2,278.49)
Owners' equity

Other components of owners' equity 0.06 -
Unappropriated retained earnings 827.74 855.45

Note* Adjusted asset value

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited

ANNUAL reporT 2016



114

UIEMuIMsAUNING njammwdied S1ie (W)

2559 swauusza

$URE AUV
o U day U dl
dmsudduaniun
31 5U1AN 2558

sumlsvanuuasilsuanudnEiadu

mlsvianu:
seldnonide - Guliaudeanmsdegnuil (36.17)
inldirenenide - renideuazdruandrefdaaldisy 2.76
lsnnfulFaudonnmstegnuil (582.77)
mMlsannsvensnddusenisung 13.64
selinnnmsdiduaudug - seldanmssniunudun (0.56)
wilgnuerilasduargyuesiulidudeninnistoguil (580.91)
finlsans (27.71)
mlsdaadasu (27.71)
8. MIUIMsANAEES
U3gne Idduiunmsuimsmnuidssnseunquanudssiddy Tneutsnndeseenidu 4 Ussion Woud avundesiunagms
AudssuUfTRNT Anudssnunisiutaseadssiunsufiiaunginus Welfausafmuauumadeniesle
vimsiansenudssldesneiuszansaw agUldweil
8.1 awidssdunagns (Strategic Risk)
arudessiiAnanmsimusuunagnslivngauvieiamsnnuuunagnsiliaonadeiutiadunislularanminadon
Meuen SudwansznusiensusalnvanemuLRUnAgNS/ s TuNUTIUI MY fviue aaonsunsEuseTeld giuzvng
MIRY ANHANTATUNTHIT LA AN TIBEUBIUTENY
82 anudssiuUfRn1s (Operational Risk)
Anudsafiazinanudeesuideananmsiiuguaiants sssunfuvialuesdng uaznmsmusunglufilsiiisame Tngena
Aendesiunszurumsuftinunelu yeans seuua viemsmsalnmeuendudsmansznusenelfuargurnsiuresuitny
83  Amidssdunisdu (Financial Risk)

n) AdBIdanINAGDS (Liquidity Risk)
mmdeTiARaNANSTIU SN 13Jam’lsaﬁﬁwﬁﬁwagmizaﬂﬁuLﬁaﬁnﬁmum iesanlilanunsaasudunsndidy
Suasldunaniiesutmuatiseni vieldanmsadamuyulfifiese vieldannsamiduindsels uddedumy
figufuninsziuiieeniuld deenadsnansznusenelitargiurnisiuvesuitn e



Unit: million baht

For the year ended
31 December 2015

Statements of Income and Other Comprehensive Income

Profit/Loss:

Interest income - credit from purchase of receivables (36.17)
Interest expenses - interest and discount payable on promissory notes 2.76
Gain on credit from purchase of receivables (582.77)
Gain on sale of properties foreclosed 13.64
Other operating income - Other operating income (0.56)
Bad debts and doubtful accounts of credit from purchase of receivables (580.91)
Net profit (27.71)
Total comprehensive profit (27.71)

8. Risk Management

8.1

8.2

8.3

The Company implements its risk management that covers all key risks, which are divided into four categories
consisting of strategic risk, operational risk, financial risk and compliance risk, so that it could determine approaches

to or tools for efficient risk management, as follows:

Strategic risk

These are risks arising from unsuitable strategic plans, resulting from insufficient adaptation of strategy to deal with
internal and external environment, which may adversely affect the achievement of organizational goals in accordance
with strategic and operational plans set by the Company and impact our revenue, financial status, competitiveness and

the sustainability of our business.

Operational risk
These are risks of incurring damage arising from insufficient corporate governance and internal controls, which may
be related to internal functional processes, personnel, work systems, or external events that affect our revenue and

financial position.

Financial risk

a) Liquidity risk
These are risks arising from our inability to pay debts and meet obligations when due, because of inability to
timely convert assets into cash or obtain sufficient funds to meet our funding needs, or ability to obtain

funds but at the too high cost. These risks may affect our income and financial position.

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited 1 15
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a) Liquidity risk (Cont.)

Tools for managing liquidity risks

The Company has established a policy for management of liquidity, control of liquidity risk limits/levels, and
putting in place tools for monitoring and controlling liquidity risks by relevant management personnel and
committees. The tools used for liquidity risk management include estimation of the cash inflows and outflows
to assess the liquidity gap for various periods of time, analysis of key financial ratios and stress tests for

financial liquidity.
Furthermore, the Company has laid down guidelines for the preparation of a contingency funding plan for
normal situations and an emergency liquidity plan to ensure timely access to adequate funds and cash flow

in the event of a liquidity crisis.

Maturity dates of financial tools from the dates in the statements of financial position as of 31 December
2016 and 2015 are as below:

Unit: million baht

2016
- At Less than N?t
call 1 year 1 - 10 year specified Total

Financial assets

Cash 3.26 = - = 3.26
Deposits at financial institutions 807.01 800.49 - - 1,607.50
Investment in securities = = = 985.71 985.71
Credit from purchase of receivables = 72,830.47 1,279.11 3,865.52 - 77,975.10
Installment sale receivables 117.56 1,180.54 1,100.84 - 2,398.94
Legal Exeuction Department's debtors - - - 3,026.04 3,026.04
Financial liabilities

Debt issued and borrowing 1,000.00 24,714.00 24,631.70 - 50,345.70

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Unit: million baht

2015
- At Less than No't
call 1 year 1-10 year specified Total

Financial assets

Cash 3.44 - - - 3.44
Deposits at financial institutions 1,610.43 0.81 - - 1,611.24
Investment in securities = = = 985.79 985.79
Credit from purchase of receivables = 64,602.40 977.93 5,576.89 - 71,157.22
Installment sale receivables 418.10 1,281.68 1,354.34 - 3,054.12
Legal Exeuction Department's debtors - - - 2,614.82 2,614.82
Financial liabilities

Debt issued and borrowing - 13,798.95 28,264.00 - 42,062.95

Q)

Credit risk

Credit risks for asset management companies (AMC) whose revenues do not arise from extending loan

facilities to clients, but from management and disposal of NPLs/NPAs, are mainly asset quality risks.

Tools for managing asset quality risks

- We determine prices for NPLs/NPAs based on NPLs/NPAs related factors comprising debtor status/track

record, indebtedness, quality of collateral security, quality of NPAs, and such external environment as

competition and economic conditions, etc., to estimate income from debt collection and disposal of

such assets.

- We manage our debtors under debt restructuring agreements who may not be able to settle debts as

agreed upon or under the conditions set forth. We consider and review the debt servicing capability of

each debtor with an aging system in place to give early warning before debtor’s default of payment.

Debtor in default of payment shall be subject to legal proceeding as specified. This aims to reduce risks

associated with debtors who cannot perform their obligations under the debt restructuring agreements.

Market risk

Market risks are risks arising from changes in market prices. The Company may be at risk of damage caused by

changes in interest rates and securities prices which affect our investment position. In addition, as our business

focuses on management of NPAs, market risks include risks arising from changes in market price of collateral

assets of debtors and properties foreclosed.
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The Company has no financial assets and liabilities in foreign currencies, hence no risks from changes in
foreign exchange rates.

1) Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is risk incurred from changes in prices of financial instruments, i.e. both financial

assets and financial liabilities, in line with changing trends of market interest rates as below:

Financial assets and liabilities classified by type of interest rates as of 31 December 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

Unit: million baht

Financial assets
Cash

Deposits at financial institutions
Investment in securities

Credit from purchase of receivables
Installment sale receivables

Legal Execution Department's debtors
Financial liabilities

Debt issued and borrowing

Unit: million baht

Financial assets
Cash

Deposits at financial institutions
Investment in securities

Credit from purchase of receivables
Installment sale receivables

Legal Execution Department's debtors
Financial liabilities

Debt issued and borrowing

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Financial instruments with fixed interest rates and definite period of determining new interest rate or maturity date

(whichever earlier) from the date shown in the statements of financial position are as follows:

Unit: million baht

Period of determining new interest rate or maturity date

Financial assets
Deposits at financial institutions
Credit for purchase of receivables*
Installment sale receivables
Financial liabilities

Debt issued and borrowing

Unit: million baht

Period of determining new interest rate or maturity date

Financial assets
Deposits at financial institutions
Credit for purchase of receivables*
Installment sale receivables
Financial liabilities

Debt issued and borrowing

*Credit from purchase of receivables purchased/received from transfer not yet undergone debt restructuring.
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In addition, the Company recorded financial assets/liabilities which generated income and incurred expenses the

average balances of which are calculated by averaging from interim balances of such financial assets and liabilities

and average interest rates for 2016 and 2015 as follows:

Income-generating financial assets

Cash

Deposits at financial institutions
Investment in securities

Credit for purchase of receivables

Installment sale receivables

Expense-incurring financial liabilities

Debt issued and borrowing

Income-generating financial assets
Cash

Deposits at financial institutions
Investment in securities
Credit for purchase of receivables

Installment sale receivables

Expense-incurring financial liabilities

Debt issued and borrowing

Unit: million baht

Unit: million baht
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2) Risk from changes in market prices of equity instruments
Risk from changes in market prices of equity instruments refers to risk arising from changes in prices of
equity instruments or equity shares which cause changes in value of equity instruments and may trigger

fluctuations in income or value of the Company’s financial assets at present and in future.

However, investment in securities of the Company is mostly in equity securities or equity shares obtained
from transfer of assets for debt settlement or those allowing debtors to exercise buyback rights, not
securities in our trading portfolio. Even though securities prices change in line with market prices in each
period, the Company has no policy to hold such securities for profit speculation. It would gradually
dispose of such securities with criteria and conditions in place to appropriately dispose of the securities in
each period, and would follow up to recognize marked-to-market value of investment in securities at the

end of each accounting period.

3) Risk from changes in market prices of collateral assets
Risk from changes in market prices of collateral assets refers to risk arising from changes in market prices
of collateral assets of debtors or properties foreclosed. Such risk is incurred changes in value of securities
in line with market conditions leading to income increase or decrease. The Company considers appraisal
prices determined by the Bank of Thailand and reviews valuation prices of collaterals that are NPAs every
three years, and valuation prices of properties foreclosed every year or when relevant situations change
significantly. Also, allowance for doubtful accounts of credit from purchase of receivables and allowance
for impairment of assets are adequately set aside to accommodate any possible damage from depreciation/

impairment of collaterals that are NPAs or properties foreclosed.

8.4  Compliance risk
These are risks arising from failure to comply with the laws, rules, regulations, standards, orders, and guidelines
applicable to the Company’s transactions, which may cause financial damage or lead to legal action or damage to

our reputation and image.

9. Additional Information
9.1 Cash
Unit: mllion baht
2016 2015
Cash 3.26 3.44
Total 3.26 3.44
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As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, cash and cash equivalent items disclosed in the statement of cash flows were as below:

Unit: million baht

2016 2015

Cash 3.26 3.44
Deposits in transit 5.06 1.72
Deposits at domestic banks

Current and saving deposits 801.62 1,608.31

Fixed deposits 800.20 0.20
Total cash and deposits at banks 1,610.14 1,613.67
Less Deposits under guarantee obligation (3.78) (3.78)
Cash and cash equivalent items 1,606.36 1,609.89
9.2  Deposits at financial institutions

Unit: million baht
2016 2015

Deposits in transit 5.06 1.72
Deposits at domestic banks

Current and savings deposits 801.62 1,608.31

Fixed deposits 800.20 0.20

Accrued interest receivable 0.62 1.01

Total deposits at domestic banks 1,602.44 1,609.52
Total 1,607.50 1,611.24

Unit: million baht
2016
At call Tenor Total

Domestic
Commercial banks 798.00 800.20 1,598.20
Specialized financial institutions 3.62 - 3.62
Total deposits 801.62 800.20 1,601.82
Accrued interest receivable 0.33 0.29 0.62
Total deposits at financial institutions 801.95 800.49 1,602.44

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited

ANNUAL REPORT 20 ]. 6

129



Tudszne
SUNANTNEE
a01TuUNITRURNIZAL
TEUEN
Aenidefnedy
TMRUINAnTUNITRY

Y128 AUV

a0 JUR 31 SuAN 2559 way 2558 [WUNINoaunsng warkurinUsedn donsinendeseuninesesay 0.125 89 1.50 aad (2558:
Souay 0.125 D9 1.60 o) wonand oy Juf 31 SuaAN 2559 USE JRurneaunsng 3117 3.78 a1uuin Auseiunsialnin

YBIUSYN (2558: 3.78 A1UUMN)

9.3 Ruamulunanning

9.3.1 FUUNANUTLNNVDIRURINU

nannIndinavne
anasnuluANuABINITURINaIAtLUUTEINA
TudAyuansdns
in AnuSugarRuamulundnning
#in AnkensuTuyas
33

Ao °
AENIUUNARIUATUAWUA

s [

nanningiguranarigiavwia

aEnIuilniAenvy

i Auilensdosen

EeH

Ruasuialy
anansuiiliegluaruiesnsvesnans

win AuTuyarRuamulundnning
Wi Aflensdenen

57U

Fwduamulundnning - ans

a0 Jull 31 Sunau 2559 way 2558 Ui Lifindnvsndlidundnuseiutuidussey

Y28 AUVIN

v
[ a v

ﬂULLaSLﬁquuizﬂsﬂﬁ’lf\]’lﬂﬁu]ﬂ'ﬁ



Domestic

Commercial banks

Specialized financial institutions
Total deposits

Accrued interest receivable

Total deposits at financial institutions

Unit: million baht

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, savings and fixed deposits carried interest rates of between 0.125% and 1.50% per
annum (2015: from 0.125% to 1.60% per annum). In addition, as at 31 December 2016, the Company had savings deposits

of 3.78 million baht for electricity use guarantee (2015: 3.78 million baht).

9.3 Investment in securities

9.3.1 Classified by type of investment

Available-for-sale securities

Domestic marketable equity securities
Warrant

Less Revaluation of investment in securities
Less  Allowance for revaluation

Total

Held-to-maturity debt securities

Government and state enterprise securities
Private sector securities

Less  Allowance for impairment

Total

General investment

Non-marketable equity securities

Less Revaluation of investment in securities
Less  Allowance for impairment

Total

Total investment in securities - net

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Company had no securities placed as collaterals for short-term and long-term

loans from banks.

Unit: million baht
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9.3.2 Classified by remaining maturity period

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, investment in debt instruments classified by maturity period was as follows:

Unit: million baht
2016 and 2015

At call Not over 1 year 1 -5 years Over 5 years Total
Held-to-maturity debt securities
Private sector debt securities 49.70 - - - 49.70
Less Allowance for impairment (49.70) - - - (49.70)

Total debt securities - = - _ -

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the above investment in debt securities had fully reached maturity.

9.3.3 Investment in securities in which the Company has 10% or more shareholding
As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, investment in securities in which the Company has held 10% or more of the
total shares sold, but not regarded as investment in subsidiary or associated companies, can be classified by

industrial sector as follows:

Unit: million baht

2016 2015
Agriculture and mining 13.13 13.13
Manufacturing and commerce 63.19 63.19
Real estate and construction 10.02 10.02
Public utility and service 159.42 159.42
Financial intermediary 12.23 12.23
Total 257.99 257.99

As at 31 December 2016, domestic non-marketable debt securities which were classified as general investment of 715.12
million baht included investment in ordinary shares of Rojthip Co., Ltd. at the cost of 0.95 million baht (equal to 99.94%
shareholding). As the Company had no controlling power, either directly or indirectly, such investment was classified as
general investment. Moreover, with Rojthip Co., Ltd. having investment in another 20 entities, the Company had total
direct and indirect investment in 21 businesses. However, Rojthip Co., Ltd. and most companies in its group were under

liquidation process in 2016, the Company thus set aside allowance for impairment of investment in full.

9.3.4 Capital surplus (deficit) from changes in investment value
As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, capital surplus from changes in investment value and movements of capital

surplus from changes in investment value were as below:
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Unit: million baht

2016 2015

Capital surplus (deficit) from changes in investment value

Available-for-sale investment - equity securit 24.84 29.21
Total 24.84 29.21
Capital surplus (deficit) from changes in investment value

Available-for-sale investment - equity securities (223.00) (222.55)
Total (223.00) (222.55)
Capital surplus (deficit) from changes in investment value

Beginning balance of the year (193.34) (66.90)
Loss on valuation of investment during the year (4.82) (126.44)
Ending balance of the year (198.16) (193.34)

9.4  Credit from purchase of receivables

9.4.1 Classified by type of credit

Unit: million baht

2016 2015
Credit for purchase of receivables 77,975.10 71,157.22
Less Allowance for doubtful accounts (8,088.17) (8,180.81)
Credit for purchase of receivables - net 69,886.93 62,976.41

Changes in credit from purchase of receivables in 2016 and 2015 were as follows:

Unit: million baht

2016 2015
Credit for purchase of receivables brought forward 71,157.22 63,249.56
Add Acceptance of additional purchase 12,636.07 15,187.88
Less Receipt of debt payment and adjustment - net (5,713.08) (7,164.23)
Balance of credit for purchase of receivables before adjustment 78,080.21 71,273.21
Less Revaluation of credit for purchase of receivables (105.11) (115.99)
Balance of credit for purchase of receivables 77,975.10 71,157.22
Less Allowance for doubtful accounts of credit for purchase of receivables (8,088.17) (8,180.81)
Credit for purchase of receivables - net 69,886.93 62,976.41
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In 2016, the Company purchased right of claim under credit from purchase of receivables from financial institutions
in a total amount of 12,636.07 million baht (2015: 15,187.88 million baht).

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Company had credit from purchase of receivables in a total amount of 69,886.93
million baht and 62,976.41 million baht respectively. Meanwhile, the Company had right of claim from debtors as specified
under the agreements in a total amount of 439,192.16 million baht and 421,014.42 million baht respectively.

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, allowance for doubtful accounts of credit from purchase of receivables was as below:

Unit: million baht

2016 2015
Balance brought forward 8,180.81 8,282.49
Write-off/Reversal of allowance (113.71) (122.86)
Addition (Reversal) of allowance in this period 21.07 21.18
Total 8,088.17 8,180.81

9.4.2 Classified by currency and domicile of debtors
As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the entire amount of credit from purchase of receivables was credit from
purchase of receivables from other financial institutions. All debtors were debtors in baht currency and having

domicile both domestically and abroad, details of which were as follows:

Unit: million baht

2016 2015
Domestic Abroad Total Domestic Abroad Total
Baht currency 77,948.13 26.97 77,975.10 71,130.25 26.97 71,157.22
Total 77,948.13 26.97 77,975.10 71,130.25 26.97 71,157.22

9.4.3 Classified by type of debtors and debtor classification

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, credit from purchase of receivables classified by type and classification was as below:

Unit: million baht

2016
i fi
Pass Special Substandard  Doubtful Doubiful Total
mention of loss
Individuals 567.54 226.99 601.08 24.26 34,888.62 36,308.49
Juristic persons 1,431.30 319.95 274.58 45.38 39,595.40 41,666.61
Total 1,998.84 546.94 875.66 69.64 74,484.02 77,975.10
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Unit: million baht

Individuals
Juristic persons
Total

9.4.4 Debt restructuring

In 2016 and 2015, the Company entered into debt restructuring agreements of credit from purchase of receivables

in various forms with details as below:

Unit: million baht

Change in debt payment conditions
Transfer of assets and/or

change in debt payment conditions

Total

Unit: million baht

Change in debt payment conditions
Transfer of assets and/or

change in debt payment conditions

Total

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited
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Credit from purchase of receivables acquired from transfer under debt restructuring agreements during the year with

contractual term counting from remaining tenor of receivables as of year-end was as follows:

Unit: million baht

2016 2015
Book Book
Period Number of balance Number of balance
debtors after debt debtors after debt
restructuring restructuring
- Default after agreement execution 237 509.48 623 875.27
- Payment due

Less than 5 years 2,589 2,027.89 2,375 1,397.32
5-10 years 30 661.88 36 92.51
Total 2,856 3,199.25 3,034 2,365.10

Data for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 regarding debtors of credit from purchase of receivables with

debt restructuring during the year was as follows:

Unit: million baht

2016 2015
Interest income from credit from purchase of receivables 532.93 463.33
Revaluation of properties foreclosed from asset transfer for debt payment 266.40 215.77
Gain on credit from purchase of receivables 2,266.91 2,229.34
Cash received from loan payment 5,100.67 4,947.67
Assets transferred from debtors 381.74 492.38

The Company had total credit from purchase of receivables under debt restructuring agreements during the year as follows:

Unit: million baht

2016 2015
Number of debtors with debt restructuring (debtors) 2,856 3,034
Outstanding balance of credit from purchase of receivables (million baht) 3,199.25 2,365.10
Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public CZ'T'\G)SX ;gge; 20 1 6 1 41
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9.4.5 Classified by classification type
As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Company had credit from purchase of receivables that were classified

debtors and relevant provisions based on criteria in notifications of the Bank of Thailand as follows:

Unit: million baht

Pass*
Special mention*
Substandard
Doubtful
Doubtful of loss
Total

Unit: million baht

Pass*
Special mention*
Substandard
Doubtful
Doubtful of loss
Total

Note * Allowance for doubtful accounts is calculated on the basis as mentioned in Note 4.4 which takes into account

the present value of cash flow from debt restructuring expected to be received in future.
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9.4.6 Outstanding credit from purchase of receivables on accrual basis and collateral value

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, outstanding balance of credit from purchase of receivables and collateral value

calculated based on the latest valuation prices after discount according to the Bank of Thailand criteria.

Unit: million baht

2016 2015
Debt amount  Credit from Debt amount  Credit from
under original  purchase of Collateral  under original  purchase of Collateral
agreement receivables value agreement receivables value
(liabilities on  (liabilities on (liabilities on  (liabilities on
accrual basis)  equity basis) accrual basis)  equity basis)
Credit from purchase of receivables
under debt restructuring
- 0 month - 1 month overdue 2,892.68 1,998.83 5,812.02 1,997.35 1,437.65 4,431.76
- Over 1 month - 3 months overdue 771.10 546.94 1,477.90 1,230.02 369.26 1,554.34
- Over 3 months - 6 months overdue 3,271.77 875.65 1,960.44 3,045.93 906.13 1,770.03
- Over 6 months overdue 536.59 148.33 392.49 803.65 294.18 462.33
Total 7,472.14 3,569.75 9,642.85 7,076.95 3,007.22 8,218.46
Credit from purchase of receivables
not under debt 431,720.02 74,405.35 119,367.01 413,937.47  68,150.00 100,080.19
Total 431,720.02 74,405.35 119,367.01 413,937.47  68,150.00 100,080.19
Grand total 439,192.16 77,975.10 129,009.86 421,014.42  71,157.22  108,298.65
9.5 Installment sale receivables
Unit: million baht
2016 2015
Beginning balance brought forward 3,054.12 3,016.39
Add Increase item during the year 449.54 1,183.73
Less Payment received during the year (1,104.72) (1,146.00)
Ending balance 2,398.94 3,054.12
Less Deferred gross margin from installment sale receivables (836.93) (1,168.10)
Installment sale receivables - net 1,562.01 1,886.02
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As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, installment sale receivables classified by overdue period were as below:

Unit: million baht

Overdue period

Not overdue 1,445.32
1 day - 30 days overdue 113.60
31 days - 90 days overdue 31.37
91 days - 180 days overdue 136.19
181 days - 12 months overdue 715.14
More than 12 overdue 612.50
Total 3,054.12

9.6  Properties foreclosed - net
Properties foreclosed consisted of movable and immovable properties acquired from debt settlement by debtors

and purchase from asset management companies and financial institutions as follows:

Unit: million baht

9.6.1 Immovable properties
Beginning balance
Increase
Decrease
Ending balance
9.6.2 Movable properties
Beginning balance
Increase
Decrease
Ending balance
Total ending balance
Less Revaluation of properties foreclosed
Less Allowance for impairment of
properties foreclosed

Properties foreclosed - net
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9.6  Properties foreclosed - net (Cont.)

Unit: million baht

9.6.1 Immovable properties
Beginning balance
Increase
Decrease
Ending balance
9.6.2 Movable properties
Beginning balance
Increase
Decrease
Ending balance
Total ending balance
Less Revaluation of properties foreclosed
Less  Allowance for impairment of
properties foreclosed

Properties foreclosed - net

Properties foreclosed on the part appraised by an external appraiser and that by the internal appraiser as at 31

December 2016 and 2015 were as follows:

Unit: million baht

Appraised by external appraiser 13,757.20
3,779.48

17,536.68

Appraised by internal appraiser
Total
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9.7

Legal Execution Department’s debtors - net

Unit: million baht

2016 2015
Legal Execution Department's debtors - external buyers 2,640.74 2,591.42
Legal Execution Department's debtors - Company as buyer 590.82 220.25
Less Estimated auction expenses (205.52) (196.85)
Legal Execution Department's debtors - net 3,026.04 2,614.82

9.8  Property, plant and equipment - net
Property, plant, and equipment as at 31 December 2016 and 2015 consisted of:
Unit: million baht
2016
Cost value Accumulated depreciation value

ltems Beginning  Increased/ Disposed/  Ending Beginning Depreciation Disposed  Ending Net book

balance Received transfer  balance balance balance value

from transfer
1. Land 755.14 24.89 = 780.03 - = = = 780.03
2. Buildings 427.25 6.82 - 434.07 184.41 21.43 - 205.84 228.23
3. Building improvement 328.79 72.40 0.36 400.83 150.48 50.62 0.03 201.07 199.76
4. Equipment 572.84 52.70 62.44 563.10 383.57 73.96 62.41 395.12 167.98
5. Work in process 31.34 40.00 70.21 1.13 - - - - 1.13
Total 2,115.36 196.81 133.01 2,179.16 718.46 146.01 62.44 802.03 1,377.13
Unit: million baht
2015
Cost value Accumulated depreciation value

ltems Beginning  Increased/ Disposed/  Ending Beginning Depreciation Disposed  Ending Net book

balance Received transfer  balance balance balance value

from transfer

1. Land 744.87 20.24 9.97 755.14 = - - - 755.14
2. Buildings 471.12 26.38 70.25 427.25 180.99 21.81 18.39 184.41 242.84
3. Building improvement 246.85 86.22 4.28 328.79 70.77 64.18 (15.53) 150.48 178.31
4. Equipment 530.47 89.10 46.73 572.84 356.92 72.75 46.10 383.57 189.27
5. Work in process 20.02 59.96 48.64 31.34 - - - - 31.34
Total 2,013.33 281.90 179.87  2,115.36 608.68 158.74 48.96 718.46 1,396.90

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Company had a number of equipment and vehicles which had fully been

depreciated but were still in use. The cost value before accumulated depreciation value amounted to 272.88 million
baht and 223.74 million baht respectively.
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9.9 Intangible assets - net

Intangible assets as of 31 December 2016 and 2015 comprised:

Unit: million baht

Cost value Accumulated depreciation value

1. Computer software
2. Work in process
Total

Unit: million baht

Cost value

Accumulated depreciation value

1. Computer software
2. Work in process
Total

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Company had a certain amount of intangible assets which had fully been
amortized but were still in use. The cost value before accumulated amortization value amounted to 42.79 million
baht and 39.65 million baht respectively.

9.10 Other assets

Other assets as of 31 December 2016 and 2015 were as below:

Unit: million baht

Prepaid expenses and deferred expenses 45.54
Accrued income, interest and dividend receivable 0.82
Advance for litigation expenses 8.64

Advance for expenses on asset acquisition,
registration fees and others 854.20
Employee welfare receivable 91.08
Others 26.56
Total 1,026.84
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9.11 Classified assets/asset quality

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Company’s classified assets consisted of investment in securities, credit from

purchase of receivables, and installation sale receivables which were classified according to the Bank of Thailand

criteria including analysis of debtors of each type and assessment of each debtor’s status, as follows:

Asset classification
Normal

Special mention
Substandard
Doubtful

Doubtful of loss
Total

Asset classification
Normal

Special mention
Substandard
Doubtful

Doubtful of loss
Total

Unit: million baht

Unit: million baht
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9.12 Debt issued and borrowing
As at 31 December 2016, short-term borrowing accounted for 17,320.73 million baht (2015: 13,800.10 million baht)
and long-term borrowing 16,572.34 million baht (2015: 18,118.14 million baht) including borrowing from banks and

debt instruments issued by the Company to repay debts arising from acquisition/receipt of transfer of NPAs, which

could be broken down by type and maturity as follows:

Unit: million baht

Notes payable
Short term

Long term

Total
Borrowing
Short term

Long term

Total

Less Deferred interest expense
Total

Debentures
Series No. 1

Series No. 2
Series No. 3
Total
Less Debenture issuance expens

Total
Grand Total
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9.12 Debt issued and borrowing (Cont.)

Unit: million baht

Notes payable
Short term

Long term

Total
Loans
Short term

Long term

Total

Less Deferred interest expense
Total

Debentures

Series No. 1

Series No. 2

Total
Less Debenture issuance expens
Total
Grand Total

Debentures worth 16,600 million baht consisted of:

1. The Company issued Debenture No. 1/2557 on 12 December 2014 in the amount of 4.5 million units
with a par value of 1,000 baht per unit at an offer price of 1,000 baht per unit, totaling 4,500 million baht. The debenture
has a maturity period of 3 years, due for redemption on 12 December 2017. Interest rate is equal to a fixed rate of 3.33%

per annum, payable every 6 months. As at 31 December 2016, accrued interest payable was 8.21 million baht.

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited
anuaL reeorr 2016 | 159



’uwwmwsaumwa ﬂi\lWIWW'mJ‘HEJ ﬂ']ﬂﬂ ([v9w)

1 60 2559 swamisyiid

2. U3t ldeaniudassil 1/2558 Wiouil 17 Sunau 2558 Tnsuvaduiugd 2 9a dail

- udyail 1 9w 3.9 St dyaresbiviieas 1,000 v SenEweTIEntieas 1,000 U auduya

q

3,900 suum Viuiileny 2 U asuivunlanewiudiui 17 Suneau 2560 dhsmenilensifesay 2.59 st oy i 31 Suiau 2559

Hnanloaeaeducy 4.15 d1uum

°

ufyai 2 911 1.8 dumiie fyadasibiviieay 1,000 vm ﬂmLauamﬁmm&Jav 1,000 U 5asduyan

2Sov

=

1,800 &1uvm Hudileng 3 U asusinusldoouiudiuil 17 Sunew 2561 Snmenidensiidosay 2.75 del a ufl 31 sunau

q
<

2559 ﬁmamﬁw’ﬁw’wmuﬁu 2.04 81U

a

ufiia 2 g0l LﬂumiLauasuwiwl,l,ﬂwaawuaawu waz/vde famunelny Wuiudelnsyyderdfovuussianlsidosdns

N oa

U BudsymeniUensawsniun

Y o

Luifivsefunaslifiduny ﬁzﬂimaﬂwwuqﬁqﬂ 6 wou Tuduil 17 fiquiou wazfudl 17 Surnay vowmn

YU
° o

17 fquisu 2559 wagaztisvaenilenngareluiuasuimunalaoewiulifietui 17 Sueu 2561 a Jufl 31 §uaau 2559 8
aondeAsgieduiu 6.19 duum

a

3. UIEN lﬂaaﬂ‘M‘Uﬂﬂiﬂ‘Vl 1/2559 LiJE]’J‘LWI 22 5u1AY 2559 IWEJLLUQL‘U‘LJ‘Vmﬂ 3 Yn GN‘LJ

€

A

‘Lléj A% 1 97U 4.3 AU umammﬂwmaaz 1,000 un 'ﬁmLauaﬂmﬁmmaaz 1,000 um i’JJJL‘ﬁUlIﬁﬁIW

q

.pﬁ

4,300 AUV ‘VJU{T 27y g 176 Lhou ﬂiumwumimawumw 22 mmau 2561 @Gl‘i’]ﬂ’e]ﬂLU‘c’Jﬂﬂ‘VliE]EJa“ 2.41 aa¥ ’J‘LJ‘V] 31

€

=]

5121AL 2559 fIG]EJﬂL‘IJEJﬂ’N‘i]’]E’JLUULQu 2.84 a1UUM

v

- Yufyai 2 1w 1.0 Suvidie dyadesibiviieas 1,000 vm ﬂmLauamﬁmm&Jax 1,000 U 53Ty

+So

1,000 mumw ‘mej 019 2 U Asumuualanaui ”’3’1417'1 22 5UAU 2562 ’eJG]S’]ﬂBﬂLUEJﬂQV]SEJEJa” 2.71 #9U ’J‘LW] 31 funAy

q q

a

2559 mamuam aPeduiu 0.74 druum

- AUNYAT 3 91U 1.1 aunUIe ﬁua@hmﬂ*ﬁmwaz 1,000 UM ﬁmLauaﬁmwﬁwaz 1,000 U ﬁutﬂumﬂ'w

AR VAR ]

1,100 AUV ‘VﬁJﬂllE]"l g6 mumm(ﬂiﬂaawumw 22 §uA 2566 ammam‘uammaaau 3.79 fol ’J‘N‘Vl 31 5W1AU 2559

Mﬂ@ﬂLU‘c’Jﬂ’N‘\]’]‘EJLUULQu 1. 14 AUV

&
= a

'1;!:141?3 3 %ﬂu L‘U‘Llﬂ'ﬁLﬁu@%’]&ﬂﬂLLﬂNaﬁwuﬁﬂWUU LLﬁu/‘Vﬁa wawuﬁw&ﬂwm Lﬂuwuﬂmumz %@Nﬂaﬂ‘uﬂidﬂﬂl&l@]ﬁ]&]ﬁﬂﬁ

q
Y @ =i

luifiuseAunazlufigunu ‘U’ﬁ“ﬂ@ﬂL‘UEJ‘WL«!ﬂV]ﬂ 6 Wou 114’3‘14!‘1/1 22 ZLIQUWEJ‘U LLaB’JuVI 22 §urAul °ZJ’eN‘1/]ﬂU LiiJ“U’]iBﬂ@ﬂL‘UEJﬂSQLLSﬂ’JUV]

U
o o

22 fiquieu 2560 wazaztiszaenibenagaiinglutuasuimusldnouiudidletuil 22 Surau 2566 w Yufl 31 furau 2559 §

Y

panededreduty 4.72 duum

9.13 aantUgA193Y

UL : AU

2559 2558
ey lHidu 27.95 12.99
v} 93.01 93.20
it} 19.12 14.40

33U 140.08 120.59




2. The Company issued Debenture No. 1/2558 on 17 December 2015, divided into two series as follows:

- Debenture Series No. 1 of 3.9 million units with a par value of 1,000 baht per unit at an offer price of 1,000 baht
per unit, totaling 3,900 million baht. The debenture has a maturity period of 2 years, due for redemption on 17 December 2017.
Interest rate is equal to a fixed rate of 2.59% per annum. As at 31 December 2016, accrued interest payable was 4.15 million baht.

- Debenture Series No. 2 of 1.8 million units with a par value of 1,000 baht per unit at an offer price of 1,000 baht
per unit, totaling 1,800 million baht. The debenture has a maturity period of 3 years, due for redemption on 17 December 2018.
Interest rate is equal to a fixed rate of 2.75% per annum. As at 31 December 2016, accrued interest payable was 2.04 million baht.

The above two debenture series are offered for sale to institutional investors and/or major investors. The
debentures are of a name-registered, non-subordinated and unsecured type with no debenture holders’ representative.
Interest is payable every six months on 17 June and 17 December of each year. First interest payment date is 17 June 2016
and last interest payment date will fall on the redemption date of 17 December 2018. As at 31 December 2016, total accrued
interest payable was 6.19 million baht.

3. The Company issued Debenture No. 1/2559 on 22 December 2016, divided into three series as follows:

- Debenture Series No. 1 of 4.3 million units with a par value of 1,000 baht per unit at an offer price of 1,000
baht per unit, totaling 4,300 million baht. The debenture has a maturity period of 1 year and 6 months, due for redemption
on 22 June 2018. Interest rate is equal to a fixed rate of 2.41% per annum. As at 31 December 2016, accrued interest payable
was 2.84 million baht.

- Debenture Series No. 2 of 1.0 million units with a par value of 1,000 baht per unit at an offer price of 1,000 baht
per unit, totaling 1,000 million baht. The debenture has a maturity period of 2 years, due for redemption on 22 December 2019.
Interest rate is equal to a fixed rate of 2.71% per annum. As at 31 December 2016, accrued interest payable was 0.74 million baht.

- Debenture Series No. 3 of 1.1 million units with a par value of 1,000 baht per unit at an offer price of 1,000 baht
per unit, totaling 1,100 million baht. The debenture has a maturity period of 6 years, due for redemption on 22 December 2023.
Interest rate is equal to a fixed rate of 3.79% per annum. As at 31 December 2016, accrued interest payable was 1.14 million baht.

The above three debenture series are offered for sale to institutional investors and/or major investors. The
debentures are of a name-registered, non-subordinated and unsecured type with no debenture holders’ representative.
Interest is payable every six months on 22 June and 22 December of each year. First interest payment date is 22 June 2017
and last interest payment date will fall on the redemption date of 22 December 2023. As at 31 December 2016, total accrued
interest payable was 4.72 million baht.

9.13 Accrued interest payable

Unit: million baht

2016 2015
Promissory notes 27.95 12.99
Loans 93.01 93.20
Debentures 19.12 14.40
Total 140.08 120.59
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9.14 Provisions

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, provisions consisted of:

Unit: million baht

2016 2015
Provisions for employee benefits 705.99 591.81
Provisions for liabilities arising from lawsuits 20.20 20.20
Total 726.19 612.01

9.14.1 Provisions for long-term employee benefits
Provisions for long-term employee benefits which are post-employment compensation for employees were

presented as below:
Unit: million baht

2016 2015
Beginning provisions for long-term employee benefits 591.81 563.97
Recognized to profit or loss:
Current service cost 39.40 39.38
Interest cost 23.72 22.57
Past service cost and profit/loss arising from benefit payment 21.34 -
Recognized to other comprehensive profit or loss:
(Gain) Loss by actuarial estimates
Change in demographic assumptions 9.06 -
Change in financial assumptions 62.36 -
Experience-based adjustment (4.00) -
Benefit paid during the year (37.70) (34.11)
Ending provisions for long-term employee benefits 705.99 591.81

Under the employee benefit project, the Company pays a post-employment compensation to its employees
according to the employment agreement. Provisions for employee benefits are calculated by an actuary by the
projected unit credit method, using statistical data as a factor in estimating present value of cash flow of future
benefits payable and using a discount rate based on yield on government bond that has the duration period
compatible with the period of such provisions. The calculated amount is presented as part of the provisions. The

actuarial gains (losses) are recognized in the statement of other comprehensive income.
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Key assumptions for actuarial estimates can be summarized below:

Unit: % per year

2016 2015

Discount rate 3.07 4.20

Salary increase rate 8.00 8.00

Inflation rate 2.50 3.00
Employee turnover rate classified by age group

Under 30 years 8.00 8.00

30 years - less than 40 years 2.00 2.00

40 years - less than 50 years 1.00 1.00

50 years and above 0.00 0.00

The Company expected to pay long-term employee benefits in the next one year in a total amount of approximately
45.35 million baht (2015: 31.08 million baht).

As of 31 December 2016, the weighted average period of payment of long-term employee benefits was approximately

11 years (as at 31 December 2015: 15 years).

Effects of the change in important assumptions on the present value of long-term employee benefit obligations as

at 31 December 2016 and 2015 can be summarized as follows:

Unit: million baht

2016
Liabilities increase Liabilities decrease
Discount rate down 1% 65.83 up 1% 57.11
Salary increase rate up 1% 61.03 down 1% 54.29
Employee turnover rate down 20% 3.70 up 20% 3.59
Unit: million baht
2015

Liabilities increase

Liabilities decrease

Discount rate
Salary increase rate

Employee turnover rate

down 1% 53.27
up 1% 62.62
down 20% 4.05

up 1% 46.43
down 1% 55.27
up 20% 3.94
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However, there are risks or special incidents that could be crucial to the estimation such as a significant change or
movement in the number of employees and change in economic conditions that could affect the government bond
yield and the discount rate used in the estimation. If any of these incidents takes place, the Company will re-estimate

the employee benefit obligations in order to recognize the impact thereof on its financial statements.

Moreover, the Company established Sinthavi Provident Fund, which was registered on 13 May 1999, as another type of
welfare for its employees, with BBL Asset Management Co., Ltd. as the Fund manager. According to the Fund regulation,
the Company’s employees may voluntarily apply for the Fund membership upon being recruited as permanent staff.
Fund member has to pay monthly contribution to the Fund at a rate of 3%-15% of his/her salary depending on his/her
years of service. The Company later co-established K Master Pooled Fund, registered on 1 May 2014, with Kasikorn Asset
Management Co., Ltd. as the Fund manager. Such Fund allows members to select more than one investment policy to
best meet their individual requirements, hence another option for the employees. The Company and the employees

make contributions to the Fund at the designated rates. The employees will obtain benefits according to the Fund regulation.

In 2016, the Company paid 83.66 million baht to the provident funds, regarded as expenses on the statement of
income (2015: 81.44 million baht).

9.14.2 Provisions for litigation cases

Unit: million baht

2016 2015
Beginning balance brought forward 20.20 -
Additional provisions - 20.20
Ending balance 20.20 20.20

9.15 Other liabilities
Unit: million baht

2016 2015
Tax payable and accrued expenses 345.64 561.16
Deposit and marginal deposit 97.04 104.22
Liabilities between Bangkok Commerce Plc and the Company 19.16 19.16
Suspense account and clearing cheque 128.77 278.10
Suspense account for debt payment (cash and properties foreclosed for sale) 375.82 1,346.01
Financial creditors selling right to claim 939.52 1,082.63
Others 12.69 4.49
Total 1,918.64 3,395.77
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9.16

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, part of deposit and marginal deposit of 88.07 million baht and 96.31 million baht

respectively was deposit from sale of properties foreclosed.

As at 31 December 2016, financial creditors selling right of claim of 939.52 million baht was accrued payment for
purchase of NPAs under the asset transfer agreement dated 29 December 2016, whereby the payment shall be
made through issuance of promissory notes with aval by a local bank or a branch of a foreign bank permitted to
operate business in Thailand and the promissory notes shall be delivered within 45 days. The Company is in the

process of issuing the promissory notes to the financial creditors selling right of claim.

Share capital
As at 1 January 2015, the Company had an authorized share capital of 13,675 million baht, fully paid-up, divided

into 547 million shares with a par value of 25 baht per share.

On 25 December 2015, the Company registered a transformation into a public limited company and a change of the par
value of shares from 25 baht to 5 baht per share. It also registered an increase in the authorized share capital by 510 million
newly issued ordinary shares of 5 baht each, totaling 2,550 million baht. As of 31 December 2015, the Company had a total
authorized capital of 3,245 million ordinary shares with a par value of 5 baht per share, amounting to 16,225 million baht in

total, of which 13,675 million baht was paid for 2,735 million shares of 5 baht each.

As of 31 December 2016, the Company had a total authorized capital of 3,245 million ordinary shares with a par
value of 5 baht per share, amounting to 16,225 million baht in total, of which 13,675 million baht was paid for
2,735 million shares of 5 baht each.

2016 2015
Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
(Shares) (Baht) (Shares) (Baht)

Registered capital
Registered capital beginning of the year 3,245,000,000.00 16,225,000,000.00 547,000,000.00 13,675,000,000.00
Change in par value of ordinary share from

25 baht each to 5 baht each - - 2,188,000,000.00 =
Increase in registered capital by 510 million - - 510,000,000.00 2,550,000,000.00
shares with par value of 5 baht each
Registered capital ending of the year 3,245,000,000.00 16,225,000,000.00 3,245,000,000.00 16,225,000,000.00
Issued and paid-up capital
Issued and paid-up capital beginning of the year 2,735,000,000.00 13,675,000,000.00 547,000,000.00 13,675,000,000.00
Change in par value of ordinary share

from 25 baht each to 5 baht each - - 2,188,000,000.00 -
Issued and paid-up capital ending of the year 2,735,000,000.00 13,675,000,000.00 2,735,000,000.00 13,675,000,000.00
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9.17 Legal reserves
Under Section 116 of Public Limited Company Act B.E. 2535, the Company is required to set aside a portion of
annual net profit as reserves of not less 5% of annual net profit less accumulated loss brought forward (if any)
until the reserves become not less than 10% of its registered capital. Legal reserves cannot be used for dividend

payment. At present, the Company has made full appropriation to the legal reserves.

9.18 Transfer of other reserves to unappropriated retained earnings account
At the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders No. 10 held on 25 April 2008, a resolution was passed for the appropriation
of the 2008 net profit of 876.61 million baht to other reserves to accommodate allowance for impairment of credit from purchase
of receivables in conformity with IAS 39 and guidelines on loan classification and provisioning of financial institutions pursuant to
notifications of the Bank of Thailand. As the Company subsequently fulfilled the requirements under the said accounting standard
and guidelines, its Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders No. 1/2015 held on 7 May 2015 resolved to transfer other

reserves of 876.61 million baht to the unappropriated retained earings account in the accounting period ended 31 March 2015.

9.19 Profit appropriation and dividend payment

Dividend Approved by Dividend paid Dividend paid per share
(million baht) (baht)
Dividend for 2015 2016 Annual General Meeting of 3,842.68 1.405
Shareholders 29 April 2016 (for 2,735 million shares)
Dividend for 2014
Dividend for 2014 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders 2,756.33 5.039
No. 17 on 24 April 2015 (for 547 million shares)
Interim dividend for 2015 Extraordinary General Meeting of 1,000.46 1.829
Shareholders No. 1/2015 on 7 May 2015 (for 547 million shares)

9.20 Capital management
The main objective of capital management is to ensure an appropriate capital structure is in place to support the
Company’s business operation and enhance the shareholding value for our shareholders. As of 31 December 2016,
the Company had the debt to equity ratio of 1.31:1 (2015: 1.17:1).

9.21 Income tax

Income tax for the year ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 can be summarized below:

Unit: million baht

2016 2015
Current income tax:
Corporate income tax for the year 12.24 15.55
Income tax stated in statements of income and other comprehensive income 12.24 15.55
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9.21 Income tax (Continue)

Reconciliation between the income tax and the accounting profit multiplied by tax rate applicable for the year

ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 is presented below:

Unit: million baht

2016
Tax-exempted Taxable Total

profit profit
Book profit before corporate income tax 4,824.80 99.62 4,924.42

Corporate income tax rate = 20%
Book profit before corporate income tax multiplied by tax rate - 19.92 19.92
Tax impact in case of prohibited expenses - 0.24 0.24
Additional deductible expenses - (0.04) (0.04)
Tax-exempted income - (7.88) (7.88)
Income tax in statements of income and - 12.24 12.24

other comprehensive income
Unit: million baht
2015
Tax-exempted Taxable Total

profit profit
Book profit before corporate income tax 6,326.29 92.73 6,419.02

Corporate income tax rate = 20%
Book profit before corporate income tax multiplied by tax rate - 18.55 18.55
Tax impact in case of prohibited expenses - 0.73 0.73
Additional deductible expenses - (0.03) (0.03)
Tax-exempted income - (3.70) (3.70)
Income tax in statements of income and - 15.55 15.55

other comprehensive income

In 2016, the Company had income and expenses of 8,794.85 million baht and 3,870.43 million baht respectively

which were exempted from corporate income tax pursuant to the Royal Decree issued by virtue of the Revenue

Code regarding Tax Exemption (No. 362) B.E. 2542 stating that asset management companies with more than 99%

shareholding by the Financial Institution Development Fund shall be exempted from corporate income tax for net

profit earned from management of NPAs acquired or transferred from financial institutions.
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9.22 Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the annual net profit on the shareholders’ portion (not including other
comprehensive profit/loss) with the weighted average number of issued ordinary shares during the year. Number of shares has
been adjusted according to changing proportion of the ordinary shares upon the reduction of par value from 25 baht to 5 baht
per share as described in Note 9.16, as such change took place after the reporting period but before the Company’s approval
of the release of its financial statements. The Company has adjusted the number of ordinary shares used in calculation of
comparative earings per share of the previous year (adjusting number of shares in accordance with changing proportion of
number of ordinary shares as a result of the par value reduction with such par value change regarded as taking place since the

beginning of the first reporting period)

Calculation of basic earnings per share is presented below:

Weighted average number of

Earnings for the year ordinary shares Earnings per share
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
(million baht) (million baht) (shares) (shares) (baht) (baht)
4,912.18 6,675.16 2,735,000,000 2,735,000,000 1.80 2.44

9.23 Related persons or parties
For the purpose of financial statement preparation, related persons or parties of the Company refer to persons or parties,
over whom the Company has direct or indirect controlling power or significant influence with respect to their financial and
managerial decisions, or which are under common control or significant influence with the Company. Such relation may be
on an individual basis or corporate basis. In the consideration of each related party transaction, the Company focuses more

on the essence of the relation than on the legal form of the relation.

Relations between the Company and related entities are as follows:

List of related entities Relations with the Company
Financial Institutions Development Fund Major shareholder

Government Savings Bank Having common directors

Dhipaya Insurance Plc. Having common directors

Nusa State Tower Co., Ltd. Having common directors
Krungthai Bank Plc. Having common shareholders

KT Zmico Securities Co., Ltd. Having common shareholders
Thai Asset Management Corporation (TAMC) Having common shareholders
Siam Commercial Bank Plc. Related by shareholders

Small and Medium Enterprise Development Bank of Thailand Under common controlling power
TMB Bank Plc. Under common controlling power
Phayathai Asset Management Co., Ltd. Under common controlling power
Government Housing Bank Under common controlling power
CAT Telecom Plc. Under common controlling power
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9.23 Related persons or parties (Cont.)

During the year, the Company had related person or party transactions which were undertaken in accordance with

trading conditions and criteria agreed upon between the Company and the related persons or parties as in normal

course of business, details of which can be summarized below:

Transactions with major shareholders and

parties with controlling power

Interest payable

Financial Institutions Development Fund
Accrued interest payable

Financial Institutions Development Fund

Transactions with entities in which Company's directors and

executives are seconded to serve as directors and executives

Interest receivable

Government Savings Bank

Nusa State Tower Co., Ltd.
Interest payable

Government Savings Bank
Accrued interest payable

Government Savings Bank

Insurance premium payable

Dhipaya Insurance Plc.
Bank deposits
Government Savings Bank
Installment sale receivables
Nusa State Tower Co., Ltd.
Deferred gross margin from installment sale receivables
Nusa State Tower Co., Ltd.

Unit: million baht
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9.23 Related persons or parties (Cont.)

Transactions with related companies of major

shareholders who hold more than 10% shares

Interest receivable

Krung Thai Bank Plc.
Interest payable

Krung Thai Bank Plc.

Thai Asset Management Corporation (TAMC)
Accrued interest payable

Thai Asset Management Corporation (TAMC)
Rental and public utility income

Krung Thai Bank Plc.
Rental income

KT Zmico Securities Co., Ltd.
Security deposit

KT Zmico Securities Co., Ltd.
Deposits at banks

Krung Thai Bank Plc.

Transactions with companies in which major shareholders'

directors serve as directors

Interest receivable

Siamn Commercial Bank Plc.
Interest payable

Siam Commercial Bank Plc.

Unit: million baht
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9.23 Related persons or parties (Cont.)

Transactions with entities in which person with controlling

power (Ministry of Finance) holds more than 10% shares

Interest receivable

TMB Bank Plc.
Interest payable
SME Development Bank of Thailand
TMB Bank Plc.
Phayathai Asset Management Co., Ltd.
Accrued interest payable
SME Development Bank of Thailand
TMB Bank Plc.
Phayathai Asset Management Co., Ltd.

Transactions with entities in which person with controlling

power (Ministry of Finance) hold more than 10% share

Rental and pubilic utility income

CAT Telecom Plc.
Other liabilities

SME Development Bank of Thailand
Deposits at banks

TMB Bank Plc.

Unit: million baht
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9.23 Related persons or parties (Cont.)

Cash paid for payment of non-performing assets

Unit: million baht

Krung Thai Bank Plc.

TMB Bank Plc.

SME Development Bank of Thailand
Siam Commercial Bank Plc.

Total

Unit: million baht

TMB Bank Plc.

Phayathai Asset Management Co., Ltd.
SME Development Bank of Thailand
Siam Commercial Bank Plc.

Total
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9.23 Related persons or parties (Cont.)
Loans from related entities
Borrowing transactions between the Company and related parties for the year ended 31 December 2016 and 2015

were as follows:

Unit: million baht

Debt issued and borrowing

Financial Institutions Development Fund
Government Savings Bank

Krung Thai Bank Plc.

Thai Asset Management Corporation (TAMC)
SME Development Bank of Thailand

TMB Bank Plc.

Phayathai Asset Management Co., Ltd.
Total

Unit: million baht

Debt issued and borrowing

Financial Institutions Development Fund
Government Savings Bank

Krung Thai Bank Plc.

Thai Asset Management Corporation (TAMC)
SME Development Bank of Thailand

TMB Bank Plc.

Phayathai Asset Management Co., Ltd.
Government Housing Bank

Total

Bangkok Commercial Asset Management Public Company Limited
annua report 2016 | 185



186

UItMuUImsAuNSNEG nyunmwwidled $1ia vna)

2559 sronuuszsd

9.24  dnpuwnuiiingliguivis
d¥ulAugntuil 31 Sunew 2559 uax 2558 AneuunuRiTElEUIMsEAYLIRsgIUNTTyBaduil 24 (USuugs 2558)
o1 msdamedoyaiinriuyananiefansiiisitesiu Gafusmsddgusznouse nssuns guimsseiugdionssums
faanslvaiuly sadeuimsluamenudnydvionmafuiidussdugdnensihetuly S
VY : UM
2559 2558
naUselovilsvardu 90.21 88.16
nauselorundIanaINIY 3.19 4.05
naUstloviiszozenndy - -
waUstleviidlognianinanu - -
334 93.40 92.21
9.25 WANIIATUIIUIUNATUAIUIUANTUIY
nMsTenudLnuiinedarhTumnasidlumsdarhsenunely Tneutne svuedineusiiuaununEn o
WaTUIINg fai
1. §U6??a%’uiau?1uw%'wéﬁaaﬂmmw (NPL) 1nantiunisidusineg snuivnsdansieuuamienisnsisyusumitiundn
wielsilsdogATilisunausslovigsgasiniu
2. Sulpsulounindausenisvis (NPA) mnandunisdusingg Sulouninddrssvianngnuil Ussyatonswevdnusedu
vosgnuiiannantediuad snuimsians Tnesjadiumsiaunuiuusminslifianmandeney ileatrsyannitn Feagyiili
nindnavauaswonufeINIsveIngugnAivang
NUW : AUV
2559
NANTIALLIUU NANTSALLUU NanIsALluY 5
unindnoy NINGAUTONITU1E (NPA) Buq
AN (NPL)  wazRuasulundnning
seldnenide 1,232.30 170.60 10.36 1,413.26
ﬁﬂ"LimﬂLﬁuiﬁﬁuL%amﬂmi%aqﬂwﬁ 4,213.45 - - 4,213.45
mlsanmsiuawmulundnning - 28.62 - 28.62
mMlsannsviensnddusenisuiy - 2,385.95 - 2,385.95
sreldnnnsddinaudy 9 11.80 704.86 36.91 753.57
39151818911 ANTUY 5,457.55 3,290.03 47.27 8,794.85
Aldarenonide 802.62 44153 : 1,244.15
Anldngluntsiiiunuay 1,608.45 884.84 5.86 2,499.15
sauAldTglunisaniunu 2,611.07 1,326.37 5.86 3,743.30
vilgnuarniiasdoorgy (ndusiens) 21.07 106.06 - 127.13
mlsanmsaiuanunaun@dule 3,025.41 1,857.60 41.41 4,924.42
MeRdula - - 12.24 12.24

mlsans 3,025.41 1,857.60 29.17 4,912.18




9.24 Remuneration paid to executives

For the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, remuneration paid to key executives in accordance with TAS 24

(Revised 2015): Related Party Disclosures, comprising directors, executives at Executive Vice President level and

higher and executives in accounting or finance function line at department head level and higher, was as follows:

Unit: million baht

2016 2015
Short-term benefits 90.21 88.16
Post employment benefits 3.19 4.05
Other long-term benefits - -
Employment termination benefits = -
Total 93.40 92.21

9.25 Operation results classified by operating segments

The operating segment report was prepared according to internal reporting procedures. The Company divides its operating

segments by products and services as follows:

1. Acquisition and receipt of transfer of NPLs from financial institutions for management, based mainly on debt

compromise practices to ensure the optimum benefit for both parties.

2. Acquisition and receipt of transfer of NPAs from financial institutions, transfer of assets for debt settlement from

debtors, and bid for collateralized assets of debtors from Legal Execution Department for management by focusing on

improvement of the properties to be in a ready-to-use condition and increase their value added, thereby ensuring the assets

will meet the demand of target groups.

Unit: million baht

2016
Performance Performance of Other operations  Total
of NPLs NPAs and investment
in securities

Interest income 1,232.30 170.60 10.36 1,413.26
Gain on credit from purchase of receivables 4,213.45 - - 4,213.45
Gain on investment in securities - 28.62 = 28.62
Gain on sales of NPA - 2,385.95 - 2,385.95
Other operating income 11.80 704.86 36.91 753.57
Total operating income 5,457.55 3,290.03 47.27 8,794.85
Interest expenses 802.62 441.53 - 1,244.15
Other operating expenses 1,608.45 884.84 5.86 2,499.15
Total operating expenses 2,411.07 1,326.37 5.86 3,743.30
Bad debt and doubtful accounts (Reversal) 21.07 106.06 - 127.13
Profit from operation before income tax 3,025.41 1,857.60 41.41 4,924.42
Income tax - - 12.24 12.24
Net profit 3,025.41 1,857.60 29.17 4,912.18
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9.25 Operation results classified by operating segments (Cont.)

Unit: million baht

2015
Performance Performance of Other operations  Total
of NPLs NPAs and investment
in securities

Interest income 1,208.96 322.13 61.20 1,592.29
Gain on credit from purchase of receivables 5,124.45 - - 5,124.45
Gain on investment in securities = 123.16 - 123.16
Gain on sales of NPA - 2,7190.71 - 2,790.71
Other operating income 3.60 476.82 39.77 520.19
Total operating income 6,337.01 3,712.82 100.97 10,150.80
Interest expenses 686.57 319.03 - 1,005.60
Other operating expenses 1,721.23 799.82 21.65 2,542.70
Total operating expenses 2,407.80 1,118.85 21.65 3,548.30
Bad debt and doubtful accounts (Reversal) 21.18 (109.39) - (88.21)
Profit from operation before income tax 3,908.03 2,703.36 79.32 6,690.71
Income tax = - 15.55 15.55
Net profit 3,908.03 2,703.36 63.77 6,675.16

Information on geographical region

The Company operates business in one geographical region which is Thailand. As such, income and assets presented

in the financial statements are regarded as reporting according to the geographical region.

Information on major customers

In 2016 and 2015, the Company had no income from any customer in the amount equal to or exceeding 10% of

the Company’s revenue.

9.26 Assets with obligations

9.26.1 Obligations on lease and operating service agreements

The Company entered into lease and operating service agreements in relation to lease of land, building space,

machinery, vehicles, and equipment. Contractual terms range from 3 months to 12 years.

As of 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Company had future payment obligation under the lease and operating

service agreements which cannot be terminated in the minimum amount as below:
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9.26 Assets with obligations (Cont.)
Unit: million baht

2016 2015

Payable
within 1 year 15.41 4.54
over 1 year but not over 5 years 3.35 6.73
over 5 years = 0.38
Total 18.76 11.65

9.27 Guarantee
As at 31 December 2016, the Company had letters of guarantee issued by banks under the name of the Company in a total amount
of 3.78 million baht (2015: 3.78 million baht) to guarantee use of electricity and others of 3.78 million baht (2015: 3.78 million baht).

9.28 Contingent liabilities
As at 31 December 2016, the Company faced lawsuits with a total disputed amount of 4,946.11 million baht (2015: 8,117.43
million baht). These cases include one case with a disputed amount of 4,711.04 million baht. All of such lawsuits are civil
cases involving claims for damages, which resulted from its normal course of business. The Company believes that when
these cases have become final, they will not materially affect its financial status and operation. Therefore, the Company
has not recognized such potential consequential damages as its expenses.

9.29 Fair value measurement of financial instruments
9.29.1 Fair value hierarchy
To adopt fair value measurement technique, the business must use noticeable information related to assets or
liabilities aimed for fair value measurement as much as possible. TFRS 13 regarding fair value measurement has

classified fair value into three levels according to type of data used for measuring fair value as follows:

Level 1 Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 Other observable inputs of assets or liabilities, directly or indirectly
Level 3 Unobservable inputs such as data on projected future cash flows

9.29.2 Assets and liabilities presented in fair value

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Company had assets presented in fair value, classified by fair value hierarchy as follows:

Unit: million baht

2016 2015
Net book Fair value Net book Fair value
value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total value

Assets presented in fair value
Investment in securities
Equity securities in domestic 111.88 111.88 = = 111.88 116.70 116.70

market demand

During the present year, there has been no transfer of transactions along the fair value hierarchy.
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9.29.3 Financial assets and liabilities with fair value presentation

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Company had financial assets and liabilities presented at cost with

fair value presentation, classified by fair value hierarchy as below:

Unit: million baht

2016 2015
Book Fair value Book Fair
value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total value value
Financial assets with fair value
presentation
Cash 3.26 3.26 - - 3.26 3.44 3.44
Deposits at financial institutions 1,607.51 1,607.51 - - 1,607.51 1,611.24 1,611.24
Investment in credit from purchase 69,886.93 3,868.26 888.88 108,438.74 113,195.88 62,976.41 95,535.97
of receivables - net
Investment in securities - net
Available-for-sale securities 340.10 111.88 - - 111.88 340.10 116.70
Held-to-maturity securities 49.70 - - - - 49.70 -
General investment 715.12 - - 559.38 559.38 715.19 546.05
Financial liabilities with fair value
presentation
Debt issued and borrowing 33,893.07 - - 33,763.83 33,763.83 31,918.24 31,878.83
Debentures 16,600.00 - - 16,581.87 16,581.87 10,200.00 10,184.12

The Company has estimated fair value of financial instruments according to the following criteria:

(a)

(@]

(d)

Financial assets to be matured in a short period of time or financial assets bearing interest rates comparable

to market rates include cash and deposits at banks. Fair value of such assets are estimated at book value

presented in the statement of financial position as they will be matured in a short period.

Fair value of credit from purchase of receivables duly undergone debt restructuring can be calculated as follows:

1. Classified debtors classes 1 and 2 are calculated from cash flow from debt settlement plan with discount on MLR.

2. Classified debtors classes 3, 4, and 5 are calculated from cash flow from sale of collateral assets. The year in
which sale is expected is calculated from litigation status with discount on MLR, provided that the amount
to be received must not exceed debt obligation on accrual basis.

Fair value of credit from purchase of receivables not yet undergone debt restructuring. Present value of future

cash flow is calculated from sale of collaterals. The year in which sale is expected is calculated from litigation

status with discount on MLR, provided that the amount to be received must not exceed debt obligation on

accrual basis.

Fair value of installment sale receivables is calculated as follows:

1. Installment sale receivables with 0-3 months overdue payment are estimated from cash flow from debt
settlement plan with discount on MLR.

2. Installment sale receivables with over 3 months overdue payment are estimated from cash flow from sale

of collaterals. The year in which sale is expected is calculated from litigation status with discount on MLR
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(e) Fair value of debentures is calculated from cash flow expected to be paid discounted by government bond
yield rate plus interest rate spread as of the debenture issurance date until the end of the accounting period.

9.30 Reclassification
The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2015 used for comparison have been reclassified to be in

line with the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2016 as follows:

Unit: million baht

31 December 2015 1 January 2015
Before Before

As reclassified reclassification but As reclassified reclassification but

after restatement after restatement

Statement of financial position
Investment in receivables - 76,609.93 - 69,664.77
Credit from purchase of receivables 71,157.22 (5,452.72) 63,249.56 (6,415.21)
Allowance for impairment of investment in receivables - 12,758.03 - 12,281.48
Allowance for doubtful account of credit from 8,180.81 (4,577.22) 8,282.49 (3,998.99)

purchase of receivables
Legal Execution Department's debtors 2,614.82 2,408.12 - -
Other assets 1,026.84 1,249.41 539.51 548.83
Debt issued and borrowing 42,062.95 42,078.83 43,764.48 43,773.79
Statement of income
Interest income — investment in receivables - 1,885.51 - 1,291.55
Interest income - credit from purchase of receivables 1,208.96 (676.55) 897.39 (394.16)
Interest income — others 13.94 315.70 58.70 174.12
Interest income - installment sale receivables 295.03 (6.73) 112.51 (2.91)
Interest expenses — debenture interest 159.38 156.04 8.38 8.21
Gain on investment in receivables - 5,000.49 - 3,460.16
Gain on credit from purchase of receivables 5,124.45 123.96 5,169.67 1,709.51
Gain on installment sale 408.43 (78.48) 79.77 (71.69)
Other operating income - other operating income 74.75 561.66 157.31 308.77
Other operating expenses - other expenses 197.05 200.39 180.05 180.22
Loss on impairment of investment in receivables - 872.07 - 926.76
Bad debt and doubtful accounts of credit from 21.17 (850.90) 428.83 (497.93)

purchase of receivables

The above classification has no impact on profit or owners’ equity as reported.

9.31 Approval of the financial statements

These financial statements were approved for issuing by the Board of Directors of the Company on 21 April 2017.
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Regional Loan Restructuring Department

(Lower Northern Region)

227/27 Barommatriloganart Rd., Nai Mueang Sub-district,

Mueang District, Phitsanulok 65000

Telephone  (055)247-333, (055)247-477

Fax (055)247-476

Phitsanulok Office

227/27 Barommatriloganart Rd., Nai Mueang Sub-district,

Mueang District, Phitsanulok 65000

Telephone (055)247-488, (055)247-489

Fax (055)247-487

Phrae Office

235 Charoen Mueang Rd., Nai Wiang Sub-district,

Mueang District, Phrae 54000

Telephone  (054)511-049, (054)511-546, (054)621-121

Fax (054)511-782

Nakhon Sawan Office
1250/9-10 Moo 10, Phahon Yothin Rd.,

Nakhon Sawan Tok, Sub-district, Mueang District,

Nakhon Sawan 60000
Telephone (056)372-107-8
Fax (056)372-109

Regional Loan Restructuring Department

(Northeastern Region)

292 Na Mueang Rd., Nai Mueang Sub-district,

Mueang District, Khon Kaen 40000
Telephone  (043)225-226-8
Fax (043)225-229

Khon Kaen Office

292 Na Mueang Rd., Nai Mueang Sub-district,

Mueang District, Khon Kaen 40000
Telephone  (043)225-226-8
Fax (043)225-219
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Udon Thani Office

165, 167 Pho Si Rd., Mak Kaeng Sub-district, Mueang District,
Udon Thani 41000

Telephone  (042)240-538-40

Fax (042)221-158

Nakhon Ratchasima Office

30 Pho Klang Rd., Nai Mueang Sub-district, Mueang District,
Nakhon Ratchasima 30000

Telephone (044)244-288, (044)244-388, (044)255-726
Fax (044)241-594, (044)259-386

Ubon Ratchathani Office

7 Kantharaluk Rd., Warin Chamrab Sub-district,

Warin Chamrab District, Ubon Ratchathani 34190
Telephone (045)321-161, (045)321-382, (045)269-422
Fax (045)321-062

Regional Loan Restructuring Department

(Central Region)
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Mueang District, Suphan Buri 72000

Telephone  (035)524-183-5

Fax (035)521-372

Suphan Buri Office

330/1-3 Moo 5, Phaikwang-Ladtan Rd., Tha Rahat Sub-district,
Mueang District, Suphan Buri 72000

Telephone  (035)524-183-5, (035)522-993

Fax (035)524-186

Ratchaburi Office

194/2 Songphol Rd., Ban Pong Sub-district, Ban Pong District,
Ratchaburi 70110

Telephone (032)211-045, (032)211-934, (032)301-021

Fax (032)221-892

Nakhon Pathom Office

603 Phet Kasem Rd., Huai Chorakhe Sub-district,
Mueang District, Nakhon Pathom 73000
Telephone (034)243-381-3

Fax (032)243-384
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Sara Buri Office

127 Phahon Yothin Rd., Pak Phriao Sub-district,
Mueang District, Sara Buri 18000

Telephone (036)221-871, (036)223-989

Fax (036)223-733

Regional Loan Restructuring Department
(Eastern Region)

83/5-7 Moo 2, Sukhumvit Rd., Samet Sub-district,
Mueang District, Chon Buri 20000

Telephone  (038)144-130-2

Fax (038)144-138

Chon Buri Office

83/5-7 Moo 2, Sukhumvit Rd., Samet Sub-district,
Mueang District, Chon Buri 20000

Telephone (038)144-130-2

Fax (038)144-135

Rayong Office
79 Sukhumvit Rd., Tha Pradu Sub-district,
Mueang District, Rayong 21000

Telephone (038)611-028, (038)611-591, (038)612-836

Fax (038)612-837

Chachoengsao Office

108/16-17 Mahachakaphat Rd., Na Mueang Sub-district,

Mueang District, Chachoengsao 24000
Telephone  (038)512-900-1
Fax (038)512-902

Regional Loan Restructuring Department

(Upper Southern Region)

14-14/1-2 Talat Mai Rd., Talat Sub-district, Mueang District,

Surat Thani 84000

Telephone (077)272-186, (077)273-289, (077)288-472

Fax (077)222-286
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Surat Thani Office

14-14/1-2 Talat Mai Rd., Talat Sub-district,
Mueang District, Surat Thani 84000
(077)284-961-3, (077)288-962
(077)281-287

Telephone

Fax

Chumphon Office

38-40 Paramintharamakkha Rd., Tha Taphao Sub-district,
Mueang District, Chumphon 86000

(077)506-175-7

(077)506-178

Telephone

Fax

Prachuab Kiri Khan Office

41 Moo 2, Phet Kasem Rd.,Khao Noi Sub-district,

Pran Buri District, Prachuab Kiri Khan 77120
(032)622-039, (032)621-499, (032)622-050
(032)622-051

Telephone
Fax

Regional Loan Restructuring Department
(Lower Southern Region)

238-238/1 Phet Kasem Rd., Hat Yai Sub-district,
Hat Yai District, Songkhla 90110

(074)262-825-7

(074)262-577

Telephone
Fax

Hat Yai Office

238-238/1 Phet Kasem Rd., Hat Yai Sub-district,
Hat Yai District, Songkhla 90110

(074)261-501-4

(074)262-572

Telephone

Fax

Nakhon Si Thammarat Office

101/8 Phattanakan Khu Kwang Rd., Khlang Sub-district,
Mueang District, Nakhon Si Thammarat 80000
(075)344-770-2

(075)344-773

Telephone

Fax

Yala Office

79,81 Phiphit Phakdi Rd., Sateng Sub-district,
Mueang District, Yala 95000

(073)223-740-2

(073)223-743

Telephone
Fax
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